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Mission of EASY BUY Public Company Limited

B

Consciousness) 8, Pride)

We implement our duties with

consciousness and pride that our
work can contribute to society.

Continuous, Improvement;

“We, EASY BUY Public Company
Limited carry out our business
with intention to
contribute to society.”

We are constantly seeking new
ways to enhance our performance
and standards to offer our customers
the highest quality service.

Ereativity & 0pen Mind

We are open minded to all new ideas
and innovation for the betterment
of our services.
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Corporate Key Figures / £i0ingn1vNI1siBui 81Aty

(M13¢ : @141 / Unit: Million Baht)

Vieyd 2555/  Yays 2556/ iy 2557/

FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014

Statements of Financial Position / JULAAIF UMY

Loan Receives (Net) / gnuiiaui i (an3) 28,539.70 30,913.33 34,220.29
Total Assets / SINNSNEIAY 30,443.17 33,013.30 36,076.81
Current Liabilities / wf‘:ﬁumguﬁau 7,006.66 11,394.93 11,757.31
Non - Current Liabilities / ﬁfiﬁu‘lajmguﬁau 17,782.91 14,045.19 14,775.48
Total Liabilities / 534¥ a1 24,789.57 25,440.12 26,532.79
Share Capital / NN 3,900.00 3,900.00 3,900.00
Retained Earnings (Deficit) / Mlsazau (1anu) 1,753.61 3,673.18 5,644.02
Total Shareholders’ Equity / d3uv03¢d0Hu 5,653.61 7,573.18 9,544.02
Statements of Comprehensive Income / auﬁﬂsmmumﬁma%

Total Income / 533518190 8,916.62 9,480.06 10,140.87
Operating and Administrative Expenses / 2,439.07 2,703.79 2,805.92

alFaglumsduiiuauazus g

Bad Debt and Doubtful Accounts Expenses / 2,557.66 2,756.51 3,210.47
wf:quuaxﬁﬁmwffmﬁmzqmu

Financial Cost / AUNUNIIMTITU 1,270.82 1,240.93 1,220.11
Income before Tax / A lsApUMBRU A 2,649.07 2,778.83 2,904.37
Net Profit/ ilsqn3 1,947.60 2,212.07 2,306.34
Earnings per Share (Baht) / ﬁﬂ‘iqn%ﬂ"ﬂ“é{u (V) 4.99 5.67 5.91
Gross Profit Margin (%) / amdaumsiilsiudu (Zosas) 83.65 85.18 86.46
Net Profit Margin (%) / 8as1d2umsmiilsgns (Sovaz) 21.84 2333 22.74
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts to Total Loans (%) / 6.87 6.64 6.68

A A VA A Y,
ANHENH NI YUADTWIYDITIN (30802)
OD3 and Over Account Receivables to Total Account 2.07 2.21 2.38
Receivables (%) /
oas1aIUgNHHANEH15 2NN 3 ApUADgNHA TR
a d' 9
AUFOIIN (590802)
Return on Average Assets (%) / 6.63 6.97 6.68
dasmanouununsnddunas Govaz)

Return on Average Equity (%) / 39.83 33.45 26.95
daswanauunuaIuvedneumae (Fosaz)

Remark:  Certain accounts in the statement of financial positions as at 31 December 2012 have been reclassified to conform to the presentation in the 2013
financial statement. ) )
vueng:  T18RITUNTIENT Npuaag eIy 8 Suil 31 suay 2555 laimsatszangens il tielitaeandesiumariuaveluaunsdu

1/5¢911) 2556
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Capital Structure / Iasvasaviounu

Historical Capital Increase / Us:3mn1siainnu

: Registered and Paid-up Capital / No. of ghares / Par Value /,,
U o o v 1 A
Date / Ui nuaanzideuaziszad U UTNY yamiinsl)
(Baht / 111) (Shares / ﬁu) (Baht / U1N)
September 30, 1996 /
o 120,000,000 12,000,000 10
30 nuUeIBU 2539
October 11, 2002 /
140,000,000 14,000,000 10
11 gaawu 2545
May 9, 2003 /
185,000,000 18,500,000 10
9 NOHNIAN 2546 o o
September 24, 2003 /
v 200,000,000 20,000,000 10
24 NUYIPU 2546
June 2, 2011/
N 300,000.000 30,000,000 10
2 UUIBU 2554
November 2, 2012 /
3,900,000,000 390,000,000 10

2 WOAINGU 2555

As of December 31, 2014/ @4 3u#i 31 $11AN 2557

Shareholding Structure / insvasuwtioRu

As at December 31, 2014, the Company has registered U 31 FunNAW 2557 VIENA Inuaanzidon
F4 4 2
and paid-up capital of 3,900 million baht, divided into  1198U 3,900 A1UVM FonF1TdNIT MUY
390 million ordinary shares with a par value of 10 baht ~ fuaigyd119u 390 Auru yamnas B3iuag 10 v
4

each. The major shareholders are as follows: Tnesietotaarusielnaies
: No. of Stocks / Percentage of Share /
A YA Y ° v LY U A Y
Shareholders / JNgYaEadHU V1UIUHU aaaIUNINe i
(Shares / ﬁu) (% / %’eﬂaz)
ACOM CO., LTD. / U3H% 81A0) 3119 276,899,844 71.0%
GCT Management (Thailand) Ltd. / 97,500,000 25.0%
Av Aaax J I v
VSN BN uywuauy (netaud) 1ia
Bangkok Bank PCL. /
o o 15,600,000 4.0%
UTEN FUIATATUNN 3INA (WHIYU)
Others / ANADUY 156 0.0%
Total / 334 390,000,000 100.0%

A _ 7 Annual
1 ' ' _ o
i 2014

S






d1s91NUSsS1UNSSNNISIIREUS:SSTURDIKUNNUSIANS

o A o &
IUN 1 ANNINUD 2558

ﬁ]?ﬂﬁﬂ??“’LﬁiE*ﬁﬂ%MlV]ﬂﬁlUﬂ 2557 ’VWHL!JJW ﬂi‘“mﬁ"lwmwvmﬂummwumuua mm"lmmuﬂu Vlmm%ﬂu
’Jﬂf]ﬁﬂ15ﬂ!ﬂ’Nllllllﬁ\ﬂJ‘VINﬂﬁllJ@Q“NEJﬂLfJﬂllWNLW]“]J 2556 E](?li1ﬂ1‘iL§]‘]JIGWlﬂﬂﬂE]EJ‘UENﬂTﬂﬂﬁfNE]E]ﬂ f"l’ﬂllﬁﬂfﬂuﬂﬁ
L'Uﬂiﬂc?J\T]J‘]JﬁmiJ'lmsU’é)\iﬂ1ﬂTﬁ tae mwwaammmaﬂﬁmmaiuﬂi TN %Qlﬂiﬂﬂ 2 ﬂi]i]ﬂ“l’iﬂﬂ 0 ﬂﬁﬁuﬁﬂﬁi‘ﬂ@iNWﬂiﬂﬁ
nie ﬁulﬂiv’ﬁﬂﬁ]ﬂﬁ1ﬂﬂlﬂl@ﬁ*ﬁﬂ1ﬁ 1ag Wufﬂﬂﬂ‘i’JLi’E]UTILWUﬁQ“UuiJWﬂENLLJJ’JlﬂWﬁ’JﬂJ*U?N!ﬁii&l*ﬁﬂﬁﬂ’ﬂﬂiﬂﬂi?llll!!,u’lliuwslu
‘VIN‘VIWIJL! Ay L‘H‘H‘lﬂ’ﬂ ﬂﬁm']ﬂﬁiﬂEJi’JiJGHﬂ'JWIﬂWﬂﬂWSﬂﬂ'J Iﬂ‘(’lﬂWﬂ'ﬂ‘ﬂ EUEHEIG]’JLWENiE]ﬂau 0.7 G]N‘]fwﬁﬂﬂimﬁﬂﬂﬂ‘ﬂWWHMW

o61el5fan U3E 54 1e d1ia Ty “3ane”) mmmmmmﬂw“lmmmmm dawalinailsznoumsuazils
Taauashiaueediuderiion Taoludl 2557 8d1ediadreadalmivesnasznoumsivenidey Taoliveasieldsaumimy
10,140.87 duum wazdlygnimiify 2,306.34 djuum nieantlusasnauInnnil 2556 Sevas 6.97 wazdovaz 4.26 A
GRGHT ‘nmnmqmawmsmﬂw«umm wennil 8 Ssannsaatuquatlingldedsdivssaniam Tasaunso
apAunuMIATTINUaundaiUTosaz 27.67 veeswldsow uaz Nﬁulﬁvﬂﬂ]hlﬂﬁ]“lmﬂﬂﬁﬂ]lﬂﬂfJ‘VIiE]EJa“’ 2.38 Fa1lSuiy
mumnuaﬂmﬂﬂmm mmﬂnwwufmmﬂﬂimaumwuﬁwu Gl,umwummfmmﬂmmmaumwaaﬂwumuiwnﬂu Tuil 2557
fanalimsianTnegageriiosnnilivhuude?osas 10.70 ay mm’mmmﬁﬂyﬁusamammammmumeaawuiuamw
Zovay 26.95 Fuiluraninmssuivauiadonueas

NﬁaWﬁi]Wﬂ‘ﬂﬂﬁ1’3111"1]10@“141!11']%1ﬂﬂﬁll\uuuﬂmﬂ?Wiuﬂﬁi‘H’Uiﬂﬁﬁul‘]ﬂﬂ G]Nﬂﬁ]l,ﬂuﬁxiﬁiﬂmﬂﬁﬂiuﬂﬁﬂnuu‘ﬁiﬂi]
VOIDHLY ‘ﬂ\i‘ﬂﬂ‘ﬁliﬂﬂiUﬂ’ﬂllll”lﬂf@'E]E]llﬁwﬂ’ﬂﬂml’]’ﬂ\ﬂﬁ]ﬁﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂWW‘VI‘N!ﬂ‘(’Jﬁ@W]ﬂﬂWH i’JJJ'ENﬂWﬁW@JH?i ‘]J‘iJmﬂTuIﬂfJ
Z‘Tﬁﬁumﬂﬁlﬁ)\‘lﬁuEJEIJlelmWi’Jﬁﬂuﬁuﬂﬂ@lﬂﬂ?nlﬁﬂﬂﬂWﬁJ@ﬂﬁﬂﬂ?‘ﬂ“ﬁﬁ?ﬂ“ﬁﬁ?ﬂ

e muml 2555 uhmum !ﬂvlﬂlélﬂlﬂuﬂuﬂmmli’JiJ’]de]U@]"’UENﬂ"IﬂLE]ﬂGHuIlVIﬂiuﬂ?i@lﬂ@?uﬂﬁﬂfﬂi@ﬂﬂﬁiﬂﬂuﬁﬁlﬁiil
ﬁﬂT]J‘Hﬂiiillﬂﬁ‘UiB“ﬂvlﬂﬂ Iﬂﬂhﬂﬁ‘ﬂﬂ’l’nuiﬂﬂWfJf:’ﬂﬂﬂJLﬂﬂ?lﬂ‘Uﬂﬁﬁ’t’]@nu'ﬂﬂiﬂﬂﬂiﬁﬂ“ﬁullﬂﬁlﬁiﬂ E]TV] ‘L!Iﬂ'iﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂWﬂ‘UﬂLm
AIMT ATTONUTTU LL@ TYFITY ‘V]N‘ﬁiﬂﬂ uag quJ‘]JWfJﬂTiGI’t‘)GﬂuT]ﬂ'i@lﬂ’e)‘i‘i‘l]“]fu uawzummmmmummmmﬂmawm
“ﬂﬁﬂTﬂ’Uﬂ!Laﬂﬁ]ﬂﬁ“ﬂﬂ (CORPORATE GOVERNANCE)” EJ“H'U18111ﬂTiﬂ?ﬁumlu’]ﬂNmeﬂiﬂ‘Uﬂﬁﬂ{]’U@Wl‘]fﬂli]u Ao
AWUSNITUNIT N‘Ui“l/ﬂi inag Lmﬂu1ﬂiu‘ﬂﬂi°’ﬂu%u1ﬂ@]ﬁ Vi‘L!ﬂﬂ\‘Iﬂ’ﬂlﬁﬂlﬂuﬂfJNENEJ’Jﬂﬂ?Jﬂﬁﬂ;]Uﬂﬁ?%ﬂgi“’mﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ
GERGHY 'i’JiJiNﬂ’JHJI‘]Jiﬂﬁ MINTOTITU !L’dwﬂ'i‘iEJT]J'iiiLl@]’t‘)ﬁu"l‘V]ﬂ’ﬂiJﬁJNWH’EJTJ‘VNG]E‘J%?NG’IHLEN uamawumu‘lﬂ
ﬁ?u!ﬁ&l‘ﬂﬂﬂ?ﬂﬁ’flu

iﬂﬂW‘L‘lﬁﬂﬁ]‘ﬂ’ﬂ “UYTHN fJG]f 118 3109 (W1FU) mnuiumammuﬁiﬂi]mmmmmawuuﬂiﬂwuaaﬁﬂmmﬂn”
Tﬂﬂﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁ“’ﬂ“’L’JﬁWﬂ31 199 E]“]f‘]ﬂfﬂﬂﬂ”llﬂﬂﬂi]ﬂiiiJlWE]ﬁ\iﬂiJﬂN“] NnvaInyvialgy NTL! 5 Iﬂi\?ﬂﬁﬂﬁﬂ@mﬁﬂﬂmﬂﬂ lJl?"llL'ﬂ
TAsans “?)Glﬁﬂ‘c’l lWﬂﬂWiﬁﬂHT’ JGERTARE “i’)“lﬁﬂﬂ LW?JN“IJS‘”E‘T‘Uﬂﬂ” TAsans “i‘)“]ﬂﬂﬂ L‘wm‘wauuuummwammaau”
Tngams “E]G]f]ﬂﬂ !Wﬂ’dﬁﬂil“l‘ﬂﬂ” wazlnsams “E)“Iﬁﬂ&l LWﬂﬂﬁﬂWﬂ‘ﬂH” Iﬂﬂli1EJQﬂQEJﬂ3Ju‘VH]w‘]5’JEJL1’iﬁfJLm !ﬂﬂﬂﬁ’d\i‘ﬂiﬂ‘ﬂﬂ
AADANN ﬁﬁl?JEJNﬂ%ﬂﬁﬁm‘WﬂﬁﬂﬂMﬂfﬂﬂﬂﬂu‘lh/lWﬂﬂﬂ ’E]TI/I ﬂi]ﬂiill T, E‘T\W]’E]ﬂ’ﬂhﬁ’!lﬂﬂ!, W?Jﬁll“ﬂﬂ‘ﬂuﬁuﬂﬁiﬂﬂ
USUTITHUD (mﬂuwmmmu) mumqamm%m"lm LWﬂﬂWSﬂuﬂ’ﬂ'Ji]ﬂ”l “D'\‘lﬁﬁf‘)ﬂﬂ\iﬂ"l]ﬂiill"l i’)“]ﬁﬂﬂi‘ﬂlﬂiﬂﬁ\ulﬂﬂ
NUVTNA UIU 21 aTLl’]J'WI Iﬂﬂﬂ’ﬂlliﬂlﬁﬂulﬂﬂﬂ]uﬁﬂﬂﬂ’ﬂhﬁ’mhﬂﬁﬂm% "IJE]\mﬂﬂTU@]iﬂﬂNuﬁﬂﬂmw Wﬂ’d AUSNITUNIT,
wmmma mwumua NN fﬂﬂﬁ’lu wenNil Liﬂﬂﬂnuuﬂﬁ]ﬂﬁilJLWE]ﬁQﬂiJLWE]GIf'JEIﬁiN’JufJ‘VINﬂTiNuiﬂllﬂ"lm"]fu
ﬂW‘(’lﬂlﬂ‘lfﬂﬂi]ﬂiﬁJ “i‘)“lﬁJWEJ ﬁiNE‘TﬂJLWI‘)“]ﬁJ"]SH”TﬂﬂuﬂuuWﬂi SUANTS ﬂﬂfﬂﬁﬁ“!ﬁi‘]&lﬁiﬂﬂwmwt’lﬂ” Lﬂuuu'ﬂﬂﬂuﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁilﬂﬁ
ﬂiw“]ﬂ"lfu ﬁi]ﬂsl‘]f ii]ﬂf)?)ll ii]ﬂ?fiNﬂilﬂilﬂu!Wﬂ%’m‘ﬂlJﬂ’ﬂllﬁ‘UfJEJNfNEJ‘L! uag ﬁﬂﬁﬂﬂ’ﬂﬂﬂﬂiiil “f)“]ﬁﬂﬂ Lﬂ‘HﬂiNﬁilNﬁTL!!Wﬂ
ﬂ’JHJfJ\ifJuﬁ“ﬁu']JW’ Iﬂﬂljﬂﬂi'mM@ﬂﬂwﬁu‘ﬁﬂﬂuﬂmmﬂﬂi WlﬂulTIEJ (World Vision Thalland) LW’E‘)ﬁQJJE]UﬂﬁG]f’JEJMﬁE]ﬂWﬁJGlﬂ
HUIAA “UNHATHAUNTIU. .. 1 lli Ll]ﬁf]uﬂfm” IﬂfJﬂTiE‘NLfﬁllalﬁ‘lfll%ulluﬂﬁﬂﬂﬁlﬁﬂui ﬁ"iN\ﬂu ﬁiNfJT’IfWL‘]NLﬂBG]SﬂSﬁJ
LW’E’JﬂﬁWFMHT’IﬁJ%uul‘ﬂEJE]EJNENEJL!

dmsud) 2558 u IATHgN A lnedanatiuuTiumsiudinesuue o9 mmﬁmm1mﬁﬁfimﬂumaqmiﬂuﬁwm
IATHFNI01TANT meﬁﬁumﬂmmaumm;ﬂuﬂimﬂmﬂammmammﬂmmmwfﬁﬂi}"lm aendlsfianu 53110

ﬂQﬂQNQNH1Uﬂ1§LﬂuNu1ﬁHL%ﬂ ﬂﬂﬁ‘ﬂlﬂlﬁuﬂUiﬂﬁ‘ﬂllﬂﬂ!ﬂTW!La Lﬂumﬁ‘ﬂﬁﬂ lae mnmiﬁu‘uﬁummwnmu"lﬂmmﬁﬂ
W‘V]iﬁlﬂﬂiﬂ ﬁﬂﬂT]JGI‘iﬂﬂN‘Hﬁﬂ gLy ‘Wﬁﬁ ﬂﬂﬁm\i‘ﬁiﬂ% wawu unawu ﬁ\iﬂll‘lﬂfl @lﬁ@ﬂﬂUﬂu’JﬂﬂuﬁNﬂVILﬂfJ’ZIGU@Q
WN!‘])’EJIJH’JW“’L’]JMLL“NNﬂﬂﬂuVlfﬂﬂﬂl L‘W@iﬁﬂm SNITUNIT N'UTHTJ Gmf)ﬂi]‘uﬁ]WWHWI‘VIﬂS‘”ﬂ’U%'uVINWILLiQﬂWEJLLiQGli]L‘WE]
maamm’mm uag ﬂ?il%iﬂll@lﬂiﬂﬁﬂmﬂﬂﬂmﬂﬂﬁEJ“L!@'I’ﬂﬂﬂth uaﬂummm 'lJi‘HVI ?JGIS 119 91NA (UM1YY) NUVDVDUAM

D19 GAYI 1A svSailuedeoah nnq ez linnulindwazmivayudduie gaq fuliluewaauazaasalyl
T ”—t._
ﬁ /f:-‘:" ]
wedlay Jalnann

Usgmmnssums wazilsesnuiminnusms
YTHN D% 118 10A (UHIFU)

Annual
report ‘ 7
2014



Report of the Audit Committee

To : Shareholders,
The Audit Committee, appointed by the Board of Directors, consists of three independent directors who have strong

background in various fields included economics, information technology, and accounting & finance. They are;

1. Mr. Witit Sujjapong Chairman of Audit Committee
2. Mr. Thanwa Laohasiriwong Member of Audit Committee
3. Mr. Paitoon Taveebhol Member of Audit Committee

Each member has no duties on any other committees. The incumbent Committee has been appointed for a term of three
years which will end on March 22, 2017.
In 2014, the Audit Committee held 9 meetings. Members of the committee attended the meetings as follows:

Frequency of attendance

Mr. Witit Sujjapong 9/9
Mr. Thanwa Laohasiriwong 9/9
Mr. Paitoon Taveebhol 9/9

In 2014, the Audit Committee met with management, relevant departments, the external auditors and the internal auditors

to consider the followings:

Financial Reports: To review accuracy, completeness, and reliability of the Company’s interim and annual financial
statements, significant accounting policies and financial reports to ascertain that they were in compliance with generally
accepted accounting principles and that information disclosure was sufficient. The Audit Committee discussed with
management, internal auditors and the external auditors on risks related to the preparation of the financial reports, relevant
accounting standards and changes thereof, and internal control of the process of report preparation to ensure that the
Company’s financial reports were prepared under generally accepted accounting procedures, were accurate, complete,

and reliable with a sensible choice of accounting policies.

Internal Control System and Internal Audit System Review: To ensure that the internal control and internal audit
systems were adequate and effective, the Audit Committee considered the adequacy and effectiveness of internal control
evaluation together with the internal auditor’s report including the internal control evaluation results based on SEC
guidelines in accordance with COSO Internal Control which concluded that the company had generally adequate and

effective internal control and internal audit system.

The company signed the Declaration of Intent in Thailand Private Sector Collective Action Coalition Against Corruption
(CAC) on 24th December, 2012 and was in the process of preparing necessary internal regulations and planning to prepare

the self-assessment to be reviewed by the Audit Committee for the final certification of the participating company.

Risk Management System: The Audit Committee considered and reviewed the risk management plan and acknowledged
the 2014 risk management report from management including the Enterprise Risk Management Improvement report

consulted with PwC. The Audit Committee considers the Company has suitable risk management system.

Compliance with Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) Laws, the Stock Exchange of Thailand’s (SET’s)
Requirements and Applicable Laws: As the Company issued debentures to general public, the Audit Committee
reviewed the Company’s compliance with SEC laws, SET’s regulations and applicable laws. In addition, the Audit
Committee regularly reviewed the management’s compliance monitoring report. The Audit Committee considers the
Company is in compliance with relevant laws and regulations.
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Report of the Audit Committee

Transactions with Potential Conflicts of Interest: The Audit Committee considered on a regular basis all connected
transactions as well as those transactions that might involve possible conflicts of interest in compliance with all laws and
regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET). The Audit Committee considered these connected transactions

were part of the normal course of business with regular commercial conditions, sensible and in the interests for the Company.

Overall View and Remarks as a Result of Performance of Duties: The Audit Committee made a self-assessment of
its overall performance for 2014 by SET questionnaire guideline on November 6, 2014. The overall result was strongly
satisfactory. The Audit Committee is of the view that it had performed its duties adequately and completely.

The Audit Committee also performed other duties within the scope of its responsibilities as well as duties assigned
by the Board of Directors and submitted summary reports to the Board of Directors regularly.

The Audit Committee had one meeting with the external auditors of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Jaiyos Audit Co.,
Ltd. without any management being present, in order to obtain their direct feedback on the Company’s operation and
issues of coordination among the concerned managements. The Audit Committee considered and agreed to propose
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Jaiyos Audit Co., Ltd. as the Company’s auditor for 2014 with an annual fee of Baht 2,450,000
to the Board of Directors for subsequent approval by the Shareholders’ Meeting.

The Audit Committee has performed its duties carefully and independently for the benefit of the Company without

any limitation in obtaining information, resource and cooperation from the Company.

On behalf of the Audit Committee

Y i aa

(Mr. Witit Sujjapong)
Chairman of the Audit Committee
19 March 2015
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EASY BUY’s
Financial Services

Currently, the Company has a network of

revolving loan service function in the areas of high
density population across Thailand. Besides, there
are mobile booths or kiosks, supporting for sales
and promotional activities all year round which is
setting up in department stores, shopping areas,
trade fairs, etc. There are 26 branches in Bangkok
and Greater Bangkok, 2 service booths at BTS and
MRT stations, 62 provincial branches in other provinces.
The Company’s branches can be divided into the

following types as follows:

Installment Loan

EASY BUY provides installment loan to customers

who wish to buy various kinds of goods, whereby the
Company pays for such merchandise in advance to its
allied vendor shops and the customers agree to repay the
Company for the price of the merchandise plus interest in
installment until the loan is fully paid in accordance with
the loan agreement. Customers can apply for installment
loan for general merchandise at the allied vendor shops.
As at December 31, 2014, there were a total of 126 allied
vendor shops nationwide. Currently, the Company provides
installment loan for the following 8 categories of merchandises:
(i) electrical appliances, (ii) air - conditioners, (iii) office
equipment, (iv) computer equipment and accessories, (v) car
accessories and sound system, (vi) home furniture and
kitchen utensils, (vii) beauty and (viii) other goods, except

motorcycles.

14
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Full Branches

The Company has many branches for revolving loan
services serving both Bangkok and its vicinity and other
provinces nationwide. Each full service branch provides
the comprehensive services to the customers, i.e. credit
consideration, cash distribution to customers, payment
service counter and credit approval in case of necessity.
As at December 31, 2014, EASY BUY had a total of 26
full service branches in Bangkok and its vicinity and 58

full service branches in upcountry.

Apply Channels [as a channel for the
customers to submit their applications)

The Company’s apply channels in Bangkok, Greater
Bangkok and other provinces are responsible for gathering
the applications submitted by the customers and providing
information and advice to them. As at December 31, 2014,
there were 1 apply channels in Bangkok and Greater Bangkok

and 4 apply channels in other provinces.
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-“EASY BUY Makes Children’s Dream Come True”
Activity:

- “EASY BUY Pun Fun...Pun Okart” Activity:

- “ EASY BUY...Mobile Library for Children”’
Activity:
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Corporate Social Responsibilities

2. “EASY BUY...shares Sympathy for

Victims” Project:

This project is to support people who suffer from heavy
flood, natural disaster or any helps over in Thailand. For
example “EASY BUY...Arsa for Community” Activity.
This activity is to support cash donation to both private and
government sectors to alleviate people who suffers from any
disasters. “EASY BUY...Happiness for Local Community”
Activity, Which emphasize on how important of financial
planning, financial household, and smart cashing under our
Majesty the King’s Concept of “Suffieint Economy”. This
concept is going to be a guideline for our sufficient living
as well as support people in community to know how to do

cash management, spending and saving cash in their pocket.

3. “EASY BUY...for Thai Environment”
Project:
Another corporate social contribution of EASY BUY

is to create good consciousness among EASY BUY staffs
and customers for saving environment, for example
“EASY BUY...Save the Sea” Activity and “EASY BUY...

Save the Environment” Activity.
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- Bangkok Glass F.C. Sponsorship:

- Umay+ Futsal F.A. Cup’s Sponsorship:

- Other Sport Sponsorship:
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SIAM A&C was incorporated.
Started its “Installment Sales Business”

Launched “EASY BUY?” as its registered trademark.

Launched its Personal Loan Business, a financial service option to Thai consumers, as an
unsecured loan in form of cash.
Opened its first upcountry branch in Nakorn Ratchasima to provide consumer loan services

to customers in Northeast Region.

Increased its registered capital from Baht 120 million to Baht 140 million to the existing

shareholders.

Raised its registered capital to Baht 200 million to the existing shareholders.

On April 1, 2005, the Company was converted into a public limited company and changed
its name to EASY BUY Public Company Limited.
The Company became subject to the regulation of the Bank of Thailand pursuant to the

Notification of the Ministry of Finance.

Offered new revolving credit line for personal loan under new product named “Umay+”

under slogan “Life is more manageable.”

Provided new channels for cash withdrawal via Commercial Bank’s ATM network to

enhance convenience to Umay+ customers.

Combined application for installment loan and revolving loan at installment counters in
Modern Trade shopping centers. Customers can apply Umay+ for credit line to be used for

both personal loan and installment loan.

Increased its registered capital to Baht 300 million to the existing shareholders.
Launched revolving loan service through Umay+ Premier card. The target group of

customer is that having a regular income from middle class or above.

Was upgraded company rating at “BBB+” by TRIS Rating Co., Ltd.
Obtained the foreign business license to operate personal loan under the supervision for
non - financial institution operators under the conditions prescribed by the Ministry of Finance

Raised its registered capital to Baht 3,900 million to the existing shareholders.

Had more than 1 million “Umay+" Cardholders nationwide.
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Knowing about its Parent Company

Acom Co.,Ltd is EASY BUY’s parent company and major shareholder, which held 71.00% of its total shares as
of December 31, 2014. ACOM was incorporated in 1978 and subsequently listed on the first section of the Tokyo Stock
Exchange in 1996. ACOM conducts four main business representing: (1) Loan and Credit Card Business (2) Guarantee
Business (3) Loan Servicing Business and (4) Overseas Financial Business. ACOM has been ranked as one of the largest
and well recognized consumer finance companies in Japan and has established a strong record of innovation within the industry.
ACOM was the first operator which provided the 24 hours a day services via selected ATMs in 1979 and introduced the
MUIJINKUN automatic loan application machines in 1993. In 1998, ACOM was approved as a principal member of
MasterCard International, becoming the first consumer finance company in Japan to obtain a license to issue credit cards

under the MasterCard name.

As at December 31, 2014, (with reference to the financial statements as at the third quarter of 2014) ACOM’s total
loans granted to its customers amounted to JPY 899,921 million, with total assets of JPY 1,072,309 million, total liabilities
of JPY 738,512 million, shareholders’ equity of JPY 333,796 million and net income of JPY 43,309 million. Mitsubishi
UFJ Financial Group Inc. (MUFQG) is the major shareholder of ACOM, holding 40.21% of its total paid - up registered
capital as of December 31, 2014. As of December 12, 2014 the credit rating of ACOM’s long - term bonds was rated
BBB-/Stable and A-/Stable by Standard & Poor’s and Fitch Ratings respectively. (Source: ACOM Company Limited)

ACOM was interested in entering into the consumer finance business in Thailand, and also has gained trust from its
joint venture partners to take a major role in management and operation due to its expertise and experience in the similar

type of business in Japan.
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Management Structure

The Board of Directors

The Company’s Board of Directors, as at December 31, 2014, comprised nine directors whose names are as follows:

No. Name - Surname Position

1. Mr. Takeharu Uematsu Chairman

2. Mr. Naofumi Nakanishi Director

3. Mr. Masayuki Nozawa Director

4. Mr. Chatchai Lertbuntanawong Director

5. Mr. Michio Atsuda Director

6. Mr. Satoshi Ukai Director

7. Mr. Witit Sujjapong Independent Director and Chairman of the Audit Committee
8. Mr. Thanwa Laohasiriwong Independent Director and Member of the Audit Committee
9. Mr. Paitoon Taveebhol Independent Director and Member of the Audit Committee

30!

Mr. Sompong Anekvisudwong was appointed as the Company Secretary according to the resolution of the Board Meeting
No. 5/2014 dated June 26, 2014.

Scope of powers and duties of the Board of Directors

1.

To perform their duties in accordance with the law, objectives and Articles of Association of the Company as

well as resolutions of shareholders’ meetings, with good faith and care for the interest of the Company.

To ensure that the Company complies with the securities and exchange Act B.E.2535, the SET regulations and
other laws relating to the Company’s business.

To refrain from conducting any similar or competitive business, participating as partner in an ordinary partnership
or partner with unlimited liability in a limited partnership or director in a private company or in any other firm,
company or corporation operating the business similar to or in competition with the Company, regardless of
whether it is for his/her own benefit or for others’ benefit. However, an exception is granted where the director
provides notice to the shareholders’ meeting in advance of his/her effective appointment as director of the Company.
To determine the goals, prospects, policies, business plans and budgets of the Company, and ensure that the

management work performed by the CEO and executive officers complies with the set policies.

5. To review the management structure and appoint the CEO and any committees, as it deems appropriate.

6. To hold an annual general meeting of shareholders within four months from the end of each fiscal year and

arrange for the preparation and submission of the audited balance sheet and profit and loss statement at the end
of each accounting period to the shareholders’ meeting for its consideration and approval.

To authorize one or more directors to perform any action on behalf of the Board of Directors under the supervision
of the Board of Directors, or grant a power - of - attorney to such designated director(s) to perform any action
within the specific time as the Board of Directors thinks fit. The Board of Directors may designate the CEO to
do any acts within the scope of the CEO’s powers, duties and responsibilities.

8. To ensure that the Company’s performance follows the business plans and budgets at all times.

9. To notify the Company without delay of the event that the director may have direct or indirect interests as a

result of (a) the Company’s entry into any agreement or (b) his/her increased or decreased holding of shares or

bonds in the Company or its subsidiaries.
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Management Structure

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee, as at December 31, 2014, comprised three members whose names are as follows:

No. Name - Surname Position

1. Mr. Witit Sujjapong Chairman of the Audit Committee
2. Mr. Thanwa Laohasiriwong Member of the Audit Committee
3. Mr. Paitoon Taveebhol Member of the Audit Committee

The department head of Internal Audit Department is the secretary of the Audit Committee whom was appointed as the
resolution of the Audit Committee No.5/2007, dated May 17, 2007. As at December 31, 2014, the department head of
Internal Audit Department is Mr. Sornsak Phuphet.

Scope of powers, roles and responsibilities of the Audit Committee

1. To review and ensure that the Company’s financial statements state and disclose all transactions correctly and
adequately in accordance with applicable accounting standards.

2. To review and ensure that the Company has an adequate and effective internal control and internal audit system,
consider the independence of the Internal Audit Department and approve an appointment, promotion, transfer
and termination of employment of the Head of the Internal Audit Department.

3. To review and ensure that the Company complies with the securities and exchange Act B.E.2535, the SET
regulations or other laws applicable to the Company’s business.

4. To consider, select and nominate an independent person to be appointed as the Company’s auditor, to propose
the amount of remuneration for the auditor, and to meet with the auditor at least once a year without the participation
of any other person(s).

5. To ensure that any related transactions or any transactions which may cause a conflict of interest are in accordance
with the securities and exchange Act B.E.2535, the SET regulations and other applicable laws and that those
transactions are reasonable and the entry into those transactions is for the best interest of the Company.

6. To review and ensure that the Company has a reasonable and efficient risk management system.

7. To prepare and publish a corporate governance report of the Audit Committee signed by the Chairman of the
Audit Committee in the Company’s annual report. Each report must contain at least the following details:

7.1 an opinion about the accuracy, completeness and reliability of the Company’s financial report;

7.2 an opinion about the adequacy of the internal control system;

7.3 an opinion about the Company’s compliance with the securities and exchange Act B.E.2535, the SET
regulations and other laws relating to the Company’s business;

7.4 an opinion about the appropriateness of the Company’s auditor;

7.5 an opinion about the transactions which may involve a potential conflict of interest;

7.6 the number of the Audit Committee’s meetings held and the meeting attendance by each committee member,

7.7 an overview of opinions or comments received by the Audit Committee during the performance of its duties
under the Charter, which is summarized from its self - assessment of performance; and

7.8 other details which should be made known to the shareholders and the investors in general within the
scope of its duties and responsibilities designated by the Board of Directors.

8. To approve an internal audit plan based on the relevant risks and the availability of resources, which is proposed
by the Internal Audit Department.

9. To report on the Audit Committee’s performance to the Board of Directors at least on a quarterly basis.

10. As part of the performance of its duty, to invite the Company’s management, executives or other appropriate
employees to attend meetings, to give opinions or to provide the Audit Committee with any documents as the

Audit Committee deems relevant and necessary.
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Management Structure

I1.

12.

13.

14.

To hire an advisor or any third party as permitted by the Company’s regulations to deliver comments or opinions,

as the Audit Committee deems necessary.

To perform other functions as assigned by the Board of Directors with mutual agreement from the Audit

Committee itself.

To report the Board of Directors for further action to remedy within the time that the Audit Committee deems

appropriate if, during the performance of its duties, the Audit Committee finds or suspects that any of the

following transactions or activities may materially and adversely affect the financial condition and operating

results of the Company.

13.1 atransaction which gives rise to a conflict of interest;

13.2 a fraud, irregularity or material defect relating to the internal control system; and

13.3 a breach of the securities and exchange Act B.E.2535, the SET regulations or other laws relating to the
Company’s business.

If the Board of Directors or the Management does not take action to remedy the irregularity within the time
specified in the first paragraph, any member of the Audit Committee may further report the relevant transaction
or activity to the Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) or the SET.

Upon receipt of a report from the auditor regarding a suspected fraud or breach of the law relating to the director’s
or executive officer’s performance of duties, to carry out a preliminary investigation and report the result of
such investigation to the Office of the SEC and the auditor within 30 days.

In performing the above duties, the Audit Committee must directly report to the Board of Directors, while

the Board of Directors remains totally responsible to the outsiders in relation to the Company’s business.

Executive Officers

As at December 31, 2014, the Company has nine Executive Officers, names are as follows:

No. Name - Surname Position

1. Mr. Takeharu Uematsu Chief Executive Officer
2. Mr. Naofumi Nakanishi Chief Financial Officer
3. Mr. Masayuki Nozawa Executive Officer

4. Mr. Chatchai Lertbuntanawong Executive Officer

5. Mr. Yutaka [zumi Executive Officer

6. Ms. Somporn Ketaroonrat Executive Officer

7. Mr. Ryuhei Asada Executive Officer

8. Mr. Daishi Haraguchi Executive Officer

9. Mr. Hitoshi Yokohama Executive Officer

Scope of power and duties of Executive Officers
The Board of Directors’ meeting “(the Board)” No. 3/2005 dated May 20, 2005 resolved that the authorized duties

of the Executive were to ensure the normal business operation of the Company, the set - up of policy, business plan, budget,

management structure, and overall management of the Company. The Executive Officers shall submit a plan to the Board

for consideration and/or approval and also monitor the Company’s performance with its policy.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Operating Performance

Total Revenue

Total revenue of EASY BUY Public Company Limited “the Company” consists of core revenue from consumer finance business
and other revenues. Consumer finance business of the Company comprises revolving loans and installment loans.

During the past three years, the Company’s revenue tended to continuously increase and the Company’s total revenue was Baht 8,916.62
million in 2012, and Baht 10,140.87 million in 2014 equivalent to average growth rate (compound annual growth rate : CAGR) at 6.64%
per year. The increase in the total revenue was due to the business expansion in revolving loans providing a financial product of personal
loan in a form of revolving loan services under the name “Umay+”, coupled with its various marketing campaigns conducted to draw the
customers’ attraction and expand the customer base.

Revenue from Consumer Finance Business

Core Revenue Breakdown during 2012 to 2014

0.35%

. Revoving Loan

99.46% . 99.60% . 99.65% Installment Loan

From 2012 to 2014, the Company’s core revenue came from consumer finance business divided into the following types of loans:
(i) the revenue from the revolving loans accounted for 99.46%, 99.60% and 99.65% of the total core revenue, respectively, and (ii) the
revenue from the installment loans accounted for 0.54%, 0.40% and 0.35% of the total core revenue, respectively. There was a considerable
difference between the revenue from the revolving loans and the revenue from the installment loans because the Company had adjusted its
business strategy by focusing on the revolving loan business and the intensified competition in installment loan business by the credit card
operators, resulting to the decreased in the revenue from installment loans.

Revenue from Revolving Loan

Revolving loans have significantly succeeded and have generated the highest revenue for the Company. Revenue from revolving loans
accounted for 89.43%, 89.49% and 90.32% of the Company’s total revenue in 2012, 2013 and 2014, respectively. The revenue from the
revolving loans amounted to Baht 7,973.89 million in 2012 to Baht 9,158.90 million in 2014 equivalent to the average growth rate (CAGR)
at 7.17% per year. The increase in revenue from revolving loans was due to the Company’s policy of quick credit approval by using scoring
model, expanding ATM network via Kasikorn Bank, Krungthai Bank, Thanachart Bank, Bangkok Bank, Government Saving Bank and
Bank of Ayudhya to facilitate customers in cash withdrawal. In addition, the Company increased the service points for applying for revolving
loan service, also carried on the marketing campaigns and increased credit line for good customers.

Furthermore, at the end of 2011, the Company launched the new product of revolving loan, named “Umay+ Premier” card, which
its target customers required to have salary from Baht 20,000 per month and above. This enables the Company to increase customer
base and the Company would focus on carrying on marketing campaign and increasing service point for this group of customers.

The Company’s revenue acquired from providing installment loan service includes Interest Received, Credit Usage Fee, and Collection
Fee (if any).

Revenue from Installment Loan

From 2012 to 2014, the Company’s revenues from installment loans amounted to Baht 43.55 million, Baht 34.38 million and Baht
32.02 million respectively, reducing rate from the previous year at 25.61%, 21.04% and 6.87%, respectively. The decrease in revenue
from installment loans was due to the Company’s policy to strictly screen for quality of customers and member shops. Also, the intensified
competition in installment loan business by credit card operators enabled the Company to adjust marketing strategy in more focusing on
the revolving loan business.

The Company’s revenue acquired from providing installment loan service includes Interest Received, Credit Usage Fee, and Collection
Fee (if any).

Other Revenues

Apart from the core revenue, the Company also has other revenues, comprising recovery from loan loss, card issuing fee, interest
received from deposits in financial institutions, bank service charges, earnings from credit bureau verification and gain from selling assets.
The Company’s other revenues increased from Baht §99.18 million in 2012 to Baht 949.94 million in 2014 or at the average growth rate
(CAGR) 2.78% per year. However, other revenues remained steady, accounting for 10% of the Company’s total revenues approximately.

Table Showing Other Revenues from 2012 to 2014

(Unit: Million Baht)

2012 2013 2014
Recovery of bad debts 790.65 858.50 854.87
Operating income and others 108.53 103.03 95.07
Total 899.18 961.53 949.94
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Expenses

The Company’s main expenses consisted of operating expenses, administrative expenses, cost of bad debts and doubtful accounts,
as well as finance cost. In 2012 to 2014, the Company’s total expenses were Baht 6,267.55 million in 2012 to Baht 7,236.50 million in
2014, which increased at the average growth rate 7.45% per year. The Company has set a policy to continuously control its operating and
administrative expenses including the cost of bad debts and doubtful accounts by improving the quality of loan receivables through the
Credit Scoring System which automatically approved and analyzed the proper credit line for each customer and having more efficiency of
the debt collection system. In addition, the Company managed the finance cost by analyzing the trend of interest rate for the cost-effective
fund raising, etc.

Operating and Administrative Expenses

The Company’s operating and administrative expenses amounted to Baht 2,439.07 million in 2012 to Baht 2,805.92 million in
2014, which was equal to an increase at the average growth rate (CAGR) 7.26% per year. The increase in the Company’s operating and
administrative expenses were due to the expansion of its revolving loan business, the constant improvement of the Company’s operations
and services to facilitate the customers. In addition, the Company increased the basic salary and wage for employees from 2012 and with
the continuous increase of employees, enabled rising in personnel expenses. However, the proportion of the operating and administrative
expenses to the total revenue was at the controllable level. The ratio of the operating and administrative expenses to the total revenue in
2014 was 27.67% slightly increasing from 27.35% in 2012

Bad Debts and Doubtful Accounts

The Company’s bad debts and doubtful accounts amounted to Baht 2,557.66 million in 2012 increasing to Baht 3,210.47 million
in 2014 or at the growth rate (CAGR) 12.04% per year. The ratio of the bad debts and doubtful accounts to the total revenue was 28.68%,
29.08%, and 31.66%, respectively. However, the ratio of bad debts and doubtful accounts to the total revenue in 2014 tended to increase
from 2012 because of the increase of loan receivables as well as the economic slowdown and political situation caused to carefulness
in spending money. However, the Company carried on the policy of loan receivable management by improving both the Credit Scoring
System to be able to approve and analyze the proper credit line for each customer, and the debt collection system.

Finance Costs

The Company’s finance costs were Baht 1,270.82 million in 2012 reducing to Baht 1,220.11 million in 2014, which decreased at the
rate (CAGR) 2.02% per year. The decrease of finance costs were due to the efficient management in loan proportion and the trend analysis
of interest rate so that the Company could reach optimized funding cost and structure. Also, the continuous decrease of the market interest
rate was another factor of decreasing finance costs. If comparing the finance costs to the total revenue was tended to decrease accounting
for 14.25%, 13.09% and 12.03% in 2012, 2013 and 2014 respectively.

In2012,2013 and 2014, the Company’s Interest Coverage Ratio was 3.08 times, 3.53 times and 3.62 times respectively. The increase
of the Interest Coverage Ratio was due to the efficiency of operating and expense management including being provided the low cost funding
sources which could increase the profit.

Net Profit

The Company’s profitability constantly increased during the past three years. The Company’s profit before income tax increased
from Baht 2,649.07 million in 2012 to Baht 2,904.37 million in 2014; while the Company’s net profit increased from Baht 1,947.60 million
in 2012 to Baht 2,306.34 million in 2014, which increased at the growth rate (CAGR) 8.82% per year.

Furthermore, the Company’s gross profit margin from 2012 to 2014 was 83.65%, 85.18% and 86.46%, respectively. The net profit
margin was 21.84%, 23.33% and 22.74%, in 2012, 2013 and 2014 respectively. The slightly decrease in net profit margin in 2014 came
from the higher outstanding in bad debts and doubtful accounts resulting from the expansion of customer bases.

Interest Rate Difference during 2012 - 2014
(Unit: Percentage)

2012 2013 2014
Interest Income'” 29.02 28.66 28.22
Interest Expense 5.39 5.15 4.89
Difference 23.63 23.51 23.33

o Including collection free

The Company’s average interest income (including collection fee) in 2014 was 28.22% decreasing from 29.02% in 2012 which
reflected the lower interest rate of new product Umay+ Premiere Card, charging interest only 19.8%. While the interest expense reduced
from 5.39% in 2012 to 4.89% in 2014 since cash inflow from operating business partially covered the expansion of revolving loan receivable
so that the Company did not require borrowing loan at the whole amount and save interest expenses eventually. The interest rate difference
decreased from 23.63% in 2012 to 23.33% in 2014 resulting from the decrease in interest income higher than the decrease in interest
expense.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Financial Condition

Total Assets

The Company’s total assets constantly increased from Baht 30,443.17 million in 2012 to Baht 36,076.81 million in 2014 or at the
average growth rate (CAGR) 8.86% per year. The main factor was a continuous increase in the revolving loan receivables.

From 2012 to 2014, the Company’s total current assets were Baht 29,224.52 million, Baht 31,798.87 million and Baht 34,867.95
million, accounted for 96.00%, 96.32%, and 96.65% of total assets, respectively; while the total non-current assets were Baht 1,218.66
million, Baht 1,214.43 million and Baht 1,208.87 million, accounted for 4.00%, 3.68% and 3.35% of total assets, respectively. Key assets
of the Company can be summarized as follows:

Loan Receivables

The Company’s net loan receivables increased from Baht 28,539.70 million in 2012 to Baht 34,220.29 million in 2014 or at the average
growth rate (CAGR) 9.5% per year. The net loan receivables were calculated from loan receivables deducted to both unearned interest
income and allowance for doubtful accounts. The Company’s net loan receivables constantly increased mainly because of the continuously
increase in the loan receivables under the revolving loan contracts.

The Net Loan Receivables Divided by Types of Loan
(Unit: Million Baht)

2012 2013 2014
(Mﬁllil;zu;;ht) % (M;?l?tl:lul;l;ht) %o (Miﬁﬁz";;m) %o
Revolving Loans'"” 28,284.14 99.10 30,691.00 99.28 34,058.03 99.53
Installment Loan 255.56 0.90 223.00 0.72 162.26 0.47
Total 28,539.70 100.0 30,914.00 100.00 34,220.29 100.00

(1) . L . . . . . .
Term loan receivables and minimum payment loan receivables were included in revolving loan receivables because such two types of loan receivables came
from re-financing of Revolving Loan receivables.

The Company’s net loan receivables were divided into: (i) the loan receivables under the revolving loan contracts and (ii) the loan
receivables under the installment loan contracts. From 2012 to 2014, the Company’s revolving loan receivables accounted for 99.10%, 99.28%
and 99.53% of the net loan receivables, respectively; while the installment loan receivables accounted for 0.90%, 0.72% and 0.47% of the net
loan receivables, in 2012, 2013 and 2014 respectively. This implied that the Company’s loan receivables were mainly from the revolving loan
business and they were the Company’s core business.

Revolving loan receivables increased from Baht 28,284.14 million in 2012 to Baht 34,058.03 million in 2014 or at the average growth
rate (CAGR) 9.73% per year. The Company’s loan receivables from revolving loan business have continuously grown during the past three
years, which was due to the Company has adjusted its marketing strategy to increase brand awareness of “Umay+”, to expand the ATM service
network, to increase apply channel for revolving loan and to develop the working system for efficiency in customer service.

On the other hand, the installment loan receivables decreased from Baht 255.56 million in 2012 to Baht 162.26 million in 2014 or at
the average decreasing rate 20.32% per year. The decrease of installment loan receivables was due to reducing in customer base caused by
the adjustment of business strategy which concentrated at revolving loan business and the intensified competition from credit card operators.

The Company classified its loan receivables by overdue payment into § classes from “normal” class to “OD6 and over” class.
The summarized agings for loan receivable were as following graph.

Summary: The Aging Analyzes for Loan Receivables

95.00% 5.00%
94.50% B — 4.32% 450%
94.00% S 4.00%
! 93.70% !
0,
93.50% 9333% 9330% 3.50%
93.00% 3.00%
2.38%
92.50% g —————==29 2.50%
2.07% | iiuiideneeees 202%, oo
92.00% | -
91.50% 1.50%
91.00% 1.00%
90.50% 0.50%
90.00% I I 0.00%
2012 2013 2014
Normal =~ ===== Current-OD2  «eeeennn OD3 and Over

Comparing with commercial loan of banks and the financial institutions, the cash loan was more risky so that the Company had to set the
strict policy in credit approval by mainly considering the customer’s repayment ability and direct interview before approval. The maximum
credit line for each customer would not over 5 times of the applicant’s net incomes. In addition, the Company aims to develop the receivables’
quality by using the credit scoring system in order to evaluate the customer’s risk.

The portion of normal accounts decreased from 93.70% in 2012 to 93.23% in 2013 and to 93.30% in 2014 while overdue accounts
increased from 6.30% in 2012 to 6.76% in 2013 and to 6.70% in 2014. The decrease in portion of normal accounts was due to the flood
supporting project of the Company to help customers who were affected by flooding in the fourth quarter of 2011. In addition, the economic
slowdown and political situation also affected the more carefulness in spending money.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Loan Receivables Aging Classified by Types of Business as at December 31, 2012
(Unit: Million Baht)
o

Revolving Loans Installment Loan Total
(Mﬁl?éﬁ"é'ﬁm) % (Mﬁllil:;u];l;ht) % (M;:l'i‘«:ul;l;ht) %o
Normal 28,536.45 93.66 291.40 97.44 28,827.85 93.70
Current-OD2 1,295.76 4.25 4.85 1.62 1,300.61 4.23
OD3 to OD5 634.25 2.08 2.81 0.94 637.06 2.07
OD6 and Over 1.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.02 0.00
Total 30,467.48 100.00 299.06 100.00 30,766.54 100.00

1) . . . . . . . .
Term loan receivables and minimum payment loan receivables were included in revolving loan receivables because such two types of loan receivables came
from re-financing of Revolving Loan receivables.

Loan Receivables Aging Classified by Types of Business as at December 31, 2013
(Unit: Million Baht)

Revolving Loans"” Installment Loan Total
(Mﬁllizl:nul;l;ht) %o (Mﬁl?;:ull;;ht) %o (M:l;l:r)nul;l;ht) %o
Normal 30,671.89 93.20 253.05 97.58 30,924.94 93.23
Current-OD2 1,505.96 4.58 3.57 1.38 1,509.53 4.55
OD3 to OD5 728.44 221 2.70 1.04 731.14 2.20
OD6 and Over 3.65 0.01 0.00 0.00 3.65 0.01
Total 32,909.94 100.00 259.32 100.00 33,169.00 100.00

Q)] . o . . . . . .
Term loan receivables and minimum payment loan receivables were included in revolving loan receivables because such two types of loan receivables came from
re-financing of Revolving Loan receivables.

Loan Receivables Aging Classified by Types of Business as at December 31, 2014

(Unit: Million Baht)
)

Revolving Loans" Installment Loan Total
(Mﬁllizzu;;ht) %o (Mﬁl'il:»(:lu];l;ht) % (M;:l'izzul;l;ht) %o
Normal 34,053.10 93.28 185.54 97.27 34,238.63 93.30
Current-OD2 1,582.05 4.33 2.91 1.53 1,584.96 4.32
OD3 and Over 871.94 2.39 2.30 1.21 874.25 2.38
Total 36,507.09 100.00 190.75 100.00 36,697.84 100.00

(1) . o . . . . . .
Term loan receivables and minimum payment loan receivables were included in revolving loan receivables because such two types of loan receivables came from
re-financing of Revolving Loan receivables.

Furthermore, in considering the loan receivables aging classified by types of business during the end of 2012 to the end of 2014, it was
found that the normal accounts of the revolving loan business decreased due to the project supporting customers who were affected by flooding
in 2011 as well as the economic slowdown and political situation affecting to the customers’ behavior in spending money. The normal
accounts of the revolving loan business decreased from 93.66% in 2012 to 93.24% in 2014, whereas the overdue accounts increased from
6.33% in 2012 to 6.72% in 2014; however, the Company has increased the allowance for doubtful accounts for supporting this part. While
the normal accounts of the installment loan business decreased from 97.44% in 2012 to 97.27% in 2014, whereas the overdue accounts in
the installment loan business decreased from Baht 7.66 million in 2012 to Baht 5.21 million in 2014 relevant to the decrease in customer’s
installment loan base.

In addition, the flood disaster in 2011, the Company launched the project to support the customers who got the impact from house or
workplace flooding or working impact that caused to less earning etc. with the main conditions that the customers shall be the normal status
or current and shall agree the term payment contract from 3 terms to 48 terms and the interest rate was 14.69% p.a.. This project was launched
in November 2011 to December 2011 and, as at 31 December 2014 the Company’s loan receivables from this project remained Baht 64.91
million (after deducting unearned interest income) which was included in the revolving loan receivable shown above.

Allowance for doubtful accounts

The Company’s policy set full amount allowance for doubtful accounts that overdue more than three months in accordance with the
guidelines of the Federation of Accounting Professional. Moreover, the Company set partial allowance for doubtful accounts both current and
overdue from one day but less than three months accounts by using an analysis of the historical records of debt payment and forecast debt
payment of those accounts in the future. From 2012 to 2014, the Company’s allowance for doubtful accounts was Baht 2,105.94 million, Baht
2,197.80 million and Baht 2,488.20 million, respectively, which accounted for 6.87%, 6.64% and 6.68% of the total loan receivables after
deduction of unearned interest income (before the allowance for doubtful accounts), respectively.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

In considering the allowance for doubtful accounts classified by types of business, it was found that the allowance for doubtful
accounts regarding the revolving loan receivables were higher than that the allowance for doubtful accounts regarding the installment loan
receivables. As at the end of 2012 to 2014, the allowance for doubtful accounts for the revolving loan receivables were 6.89%, 6.66% and
6.69% of the total loan receivables after deduction of unearned interest income (before the allowance for doubtful accounts), respectively;
while the allowance for doubtful accounts for the installment loan receivables were 4.42%, 3.20% and 2.88% of the total loan receivables
after deduction of unearned interest income (before the allowance for doubtful accounts), respectively.

Adequacy of the Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
(Unit: Million Baht)
2014

N
=
—
[
[
=3
p—
w

Loan Receivables (1)
Allowance for doubtful
accounts
to Loan Receivables (% )

Loan Receivables (1)
Allowance for doubtful
accounts
to Loan Receivables (% )
Loan Receivables (1)
Allowance for doubtful
accounts
Allowance for doubtful accounts
to Loan Receivables (% )

O\ | Allowance for doubtful accounts

o0

O\ | Allowance for doubtful accounts

(=N
(e}

Revolving Loans®  30,378.25 2,094.11 9 32,881.02 2,190.43 36,501.42 2,443.39  6.69

Installment Loan 267.39 11.83 4.42 230.12 7.37

o
o
S

167.07 481 288

Total 30,645.64 2,105.94  6.87 33,111.14 2,197.80  6.64 36,668.49 2,448.20  6.68

1) . . . . .
Term receivable in the table means gross accounts receivable, less unearned interest income
@) . . . . . . . . . .
Term loan receivables and minimum payment loan receivables were included in revolving loan receivables because such two types of loan receivables came from
re-financing of Revolving Loan receivables.

According to the Company’s written off policy, all accounts overdue for more than six months (OD6 accounts) will be automatically
written off as bad debts in full by computer system, subsequently, the collection of the bad debts will be continuously monitored. The bad
debts during 2012 to 2014 could be divided into the type of business as follow;

Bad Debt divided into Business Type

(Unit: Million Baht)

2012 2013 2014
Revolving Loans 2,334.81 2,655.63 2,951.32
Installment Loan 12.05 9.03 8.75
Total 2,346.86 2,664.66 2,960.07

The Company’s bad debts increased from Baht 2,346.86 million in 2012 to Baht 2,960.07 million in 2014 or at the average growth
rate (CAGR) 12.31% per year according to the higher loan receivable, the economic slowdown, and political situation which affected the
more carefulness in spending money.

When considering the ratio of bad debts to total loans increased from 7.66% in 2012 to 8.07% in 2014 in line with the trend of this
industry.

Cash Flows

Core source of cash flows for the Company’s business came from cash received from the term payment by the customers. The Company
spent such received cash for loan repayment, finance costs and operating and administrative expenses. However, cash flow received from
the term payment by those customers was possibly not enough for covering all business expansion in loan receivables; thus, the Company
had to prepare additional funding by borrowing from financial institutions, private companies and bond issuance. As at the end of 2012,
the Company’s net cash outflow from financial activities was Baht 20.98 million, mainly from long term loan repayment, bond maturity,
and dividend payout. As at the end of 2013, the Company’s net cash inflow from financial activities was Baht 296.54 million, mainly from
bond issuance Baht 2,000 million and borrowing long term with financial institutional. As at the end of 2014, the Company’s net cash
inflow from financial activities was Baht 815.59 million, mainly from the increase in short-term loan and long-term loan with financial
institutional and bond issuance.

Other Receivables

The other receivables consisted of receivables from collection agencies, prepaid expenses and others.

The receivables from collection agencies was the receivables who paid within the due date through the payment service counters and
those amounts paid were in process of transfering to the Company’s bank account. The Company’s receivables from collection agencies
decreased from Baht 329.74 million in 2012 to Baht 223.09 million in 2014.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Liabilities

The Company’s total liabilities increased from Baht 24,789.57 million in 2012 to Baht 26,532.79 million in 2014, or at the average
growth rate (CAGR) 3.46% per year. The increase in total liabilities resulted from the rise of short-term loan from financial institution
Baht 2,443.84 million and the bond issuance in total of Baht 954.19 million for supporting business’s expansion. As at the end of 2014, the
Company’s total current liabilities were Baht 11,757.31 million, which accounted for 44.31% of the total liabilities, and the total non - current
liabilities were Baht 14,775.48 million, which accounted for 56.69% of the total liabilities. The major portion of the liabilities constituted
of loan borrowings Baht 25,526.85 million, or accounted for 96.21% of total liabilities. The Company’s borrowings could be divided into
the short - term and long-term borrowing as detailed in the following table:

(Unit: Million Baht)

2012 2013 2014
Amount % Amount % Amount %
Short - Term Borrowing 6,081.07 25.56 10,454.47 42.84 10,865.50 42.56
Long - Term Borrowing 17,713.39 74.44 13,947.99 57.16 14,661.36 57.44
Total 23,794.46 100.00 190.75 100.00 25,526.86 100.00

The Company’s short-term borrowings as at the end of 2012 amounted to Baht 6,801.07 million, increased to Baht 10,865.50 million
at the end of 2014, mainly from the increase of (1) promissory notes, bill of exchange and short - term loan in total amount of Baht 2,442.84
million, (2) current portion of debenture Baht 1,339.65 million, and (3) current portion of long - term loan in total amount Baht 1,001.95
million. The details of the Company’s short - term borrowings as following table;

(Unit: Million Baht)

2012 2013 2014
Promissory note, Bill of Exchange and Short-Term Loans 2,421.00 2,061.00 4,863.84
Current portion of Long - Term Loans 2,161.73 7,894.49 3,163.67
Bond due in one year 1,498.34 498.98 2,837.99
Total 6,081.07 10,454.47 10,865.50

The Company’s long - term borrowings as at the end of 2012 amounted to Baht 17,713.39 million, decreased to Baht 14,661.35 million
in 2014 according to long-term loan and bond repayment at maturity. The Company’s long - term borrowings could be devided as following table;

(Unit: Million Baht)

2012 2013 2014
Long - Term Loans 11,398.09 6,128.76 8,731.52
Bonds 6,315.30 7,819.23 5,929.84
Total Long - Term borrowing 17,713.39 13.947.99 14,661.36

In 2014, the Company had the borrowings in Yen currency amounted to Baht 645.00 million (equivalent to JPY 2,200.00 million),
accounting for 2.53% of the total borrowings. The long-term borrowings in US dollar amounted to Baht 5,844.61 million (equivalent to
USD 59.30 million), accounting for 22.90% of the total borrowings. The Company entered into the cross currency and interest rate swaps
to hedge against financial liabilities dominated in foreign currencies and the volatility of interest rate.

Shareholders’ Equity

According to the Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders held in October 2012, the Meeting had the resolution to approve
the dividend payment to its shareholders as cash dividend payment at the rate of Baht 14 per share for 30 million ordinary shares, amounted
to Baht 420 million and stock dividend payment at a ratio of 1 existing share to 12 stock dividend for 30 million ordinary shares, totalling
stock dividend 360 million shares with a par value of Baht 10 per share, amounting to Baht 3,600 million (dividend payment rate at Baht
120 per share). At the same time the Company increased the registered capital from Baht 300 million to Baht 3,900 and the capital increase
was registered with the Ministry of Commerce on 31 October 2012, subsequently, as at 31 December 2012 the Company’s registered capital
and paid-up capital were Baht 3,900 million and the Company’s retained earnings of Baht 1,753.61 million with a total shareholders’ equity
amounted to Baht 5,653.61 million.

In April 2013, the Company paid the dividend to its shareholders at the rate of Baht 0.75 per share, amounted to Baht 292.50 million.
As at 31 December 2013, the Company’s registered capital and paid-up capital were Baht 3,900 million and the Company’s retained earnings
of Baht 3,673.18 million with a total shareholders’ equity amounted to Baht 7,573.18 million.

In April 2014, the Company paid the dividend to its shareholders at the rate of Baht 0.85 per share, amounted to Baht 331.50 million.
As at 31 December 2014, the Company’s registered capital and paid-up capital were Baht 3,900 million and the Company’s retained
earnings of Baht 5,644.02 million with a total shareholders’ equity amounted to Baht 9,544.02 million. Shareholders’ equity continuously
increased over the past 3 years due to the rising of retained earnings.

Debt to equity ratio in 2012 was 4.38 times reducing to 2.78 times in 2014, which tending to decline over the past 3 years resulting
from the Company’s strong performance and capital increase in 2012.
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RISK FACTORS

The Risk Factors which might have occurred and affected to the Company can be summarized as follows:

1. Risk of Fluctuation in Interest and Exchange Rates

As the Company’s operation is mainly funded by borrowings from banks and financial markets, the fluctuation of interest rates in
the market would have a direct impact on the Company’s operation and its cash flows. The Company mitigates this risk by using derivative
financial instruments principally interest rate swaps to manage exposure to fluctuations in interest rates, and balancing short and long-term
borrowings.

The Company is exposed to foreign currency risk relating to loans which are denominated in foreign currencies. The Company has
a policy to hedge against the foreign exchange risk by entering into a cross currency swap to convert all loans denominated in a foreign
currency into the Baht, with effect on and from the date which each amount of the loans is drawn. The Company has no policy to enter into
a swap transaction to speculate in the foreign exchange rate and/or the interest rate.

2. Liquidity Risk

The Company’s core business is to provide revolving loans which allows its customer to use a cash card issued by the Company to
withdraw cash within the approved credit limit through various service channels. Therefore, the Company is exposed to short-term liquidity
risk if a considerable amount of cash is withdrawn by the customers. The long-term liquidity risk may arise from the lack of funding need
for repaying loans and redeeming bonds when they become due.

The Company monitors its liquidity risk and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate by management to
finance the Company’s operations as well as maintains the percentage of its loans at an appropriate level by managing its short-term
liquidity on a daily basis, including to obtain a short-term credit facility from commercial banks and other related companies to support the
customers’ demand for cash withdrawal. The Company also has an annual long-term liquidity management policy to raise finance to fund
the growth in its loan receivables. The Company also planned to diversify the sources of funding from the money market and the capital
market. With a concern over the risk relating to the dependence on a particular source of fund, the Company employed the following risk
management methods: (i) seeking loans from various sources including the local commercial banks, the local branches of foreign commercial
banks and the related companies; and (ii) raise its finance using various types of financial instruments such as short-term and long-term
loans and issuing of bonds to institutional investors and to the general public.

3. Risk of Depending on Management and Major Shareholders

The Company’s major shareholder is ACOM which holds 276,899,844 shares or 71 percent of the Company’s paid-up capital
(as at December 31, 2014). As ACOM is a company with an extensive long-lasting experience in consumer finance business in Japan, the
Company receives supports in management, operation and know-how from ACOM in many areas such as asset quality control, customer
database management system and innovation of various services, insofar as ACOM remains the Company’s major shareholder. ACOM
seconds its executive officers and employees to work for the Company and also provides financial support, e.g. its subsidiaries granted the
long-term loans to the Company and ACOM guaranteed the Company’s issuances of bonds and derivative transactions. The support from
ACOM can be a source of risk in terms of business management.

However, the Company tries to minimize such risk by promoting knowledge transfer in order to be able to develop and manage the
Company on its own, especially in technological software development with the objective to improve its operating efficiency and quality
control. The Company has planned to reduce the financial support from ACOM by issuing bonds and applying for loans on its own credit.
In respect of the financial support, the Company has taken into account the Company’s best interests and conducted those transactions on
the arm’s length basis.

4. Risk from Insufficient of Consumer and Market Information

Currently, non-bank financial institutions tend to have tougher competition whereas commercial banks incorporated in Thailand have
developed new policies to play a more proactive role in personal loan market since they have found an opportunity to expand their customer
bases. People’s purchasing power is increased as a result of the government’s economic stimulus policy. Commercial banks’ strengths are
lower financial costs and larger numbers of branches and infrastructures, especially number of ATMs, which enable commercial banks to
become more efficient in serving people in comparison with non-bank financial institutions. Since personal loan business is a huge market,
personal loan companies and commercial banks give importance to preparation of consumer and market information, which are essential
for development of strategies used in marketing competition, effective provision of services and access to customers for market sharing. As
a matter of fact, if the Company fails to obtain or approach important information of the consumer or the market sufficiently, the marketing
strategies and action plans established and implemented may be inappropriate or not meet the target customers’ needs, which in turn will
affect its revenue and the Company’s competitive advantage.

As aresult, for risk management, the Company has conducted a survey to analyze the target customers’ behavior and needs. Results of
the survey are used to develop a variety of marketing activities. Customers’ opinions and suggestions are listened to. Market information,
such as movement of new products and services, entry of new competitors and other aspects of competition between personal loan
companies, are monitored with the purpose to improve our strengths among the competitive environment of the personal loan industry.
In response to the current challenges, the Company has assigned the Management Information System Team and Risk Management and
Internal Control Section to prepare and report such information to high-level management and relevant departments.

5. Risk from Depending Heavily on Revolving Loan Business

The Company has obtained a license from the Ministry of Finance to undertake the personal loan business under the supervision as a
non-financial institution. Therefore, the Company is authorized to conduct the retail consumer finance business which can be classified into
two categories: (i) revolving loan and (ii) installment loan. In 2014, the Company focused its business operations on revolving loans, which
accounted for more than 99% of the total revenue of the Company. This is considered the Company is depending heavily on the revolving
loan business. In case of increasing its exposure to factors that may negatively impact the market for revolving loan such as changes in
accordance with product life cycle and the Company’s revolving loan business undergoes the decline stage, which may be caused by financial
products or services of equal or higher quality of our competitors or their issuance of similar or substitute products or services, leading to
even tougher competition and loss of market share, etc. If the Company fails to consistently improve or develop its revolving loan business,
its revenue and growth of the Company may be affected.

In 2014, the Company focused its policy on aim at strengthen brand image by offering products with appropriate interest rates together
with offering good services for customer’s convenience in order to maintain the image as the top brand of revolving loan business. Our
marketing strength was also enhanced with system development that enables Customer Care which is appropriate to each customer, also to
enhance a good financial relationship with our customers, through the improvement of precision and accurate prediction of credit analysis.
The Company executed many promotional activities and adopted different strategies all around the year, such as gift voucher and premiums.
Furthermore, the Company participated in the exhibition at Money Expo held in every region of the country. A booth was set up to give the
customers advices and get them familiar with the Company’s services. It was a great opportunity to be in direct contact with the customers
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and give them direct sales. The Company invested in installation of ATMs at its branches to facilitate the customers. And the cardholder
can withdraw cash via allied commercial banks’ ATM network nationwide, such as Bangkok Bank, Kasikorn Bank, Krung Thai Bank,
Krungsri Bank, Thanachart Bank, and Government Saving Bank. In order to improve its capability to meet future expansion of personal
loan business, the Company has increased its branches and service networks in Bangkok and other provinces in all regions of Thailand.
Furthermore, the management has explored an opportunity to create new products or services to improve the Company’s business operations.

6. Risk from Economic Condition in Thailand

Since the Company operates as a financial institution, which is a necessary sector that has the same direction as the overall economic
condition. If the overall economic condition downturns or decelerates, consumers’ spending and demands for revolving loans will decrease,
which will eventually affect the growth of financial institution sector.

To manage risk from changes in economic condition in Thailand, the Company has assigned the Risk Management and Internal
Control Section to raise issues and analyze economic trends on a regular basis at least once a quarter. The economic issues analyzed include
macroeconomic information, political situations, household debts, personal loans under supervision, capital market, money market, labor
market, and employment, etc. Such in formation are reported to the managements and shared among relevant departments on a regular basis
in order to allow the Company to properly adjust its strategies or practices to meet business environment that keeps changing in accordance
with the economic condition appropriately.

7. Political Risk and Change in Government Policy

Political crises in the past has shown that Thailand may face another serious and maybe prolonged politic crisis in the future, which
will definitely affect the general public and the Company’s customers. Financial institutions and other business sectors are affected by political
intervention. People are affected by government policy that keep changing when the political situation changes; e.g. their living and
behaviors are changing and their financial situation is getting worse, etc. The Company is affected both directly and indirectly by changes
in political and the government policy. e.g. the revenue is lower, the amount of non-performing loans increases, the Company’s structure
changes and the employees’ operations are affected.

The Company recognizes how important it is to manage risk from political risk and changes government policy. The Corporate Planning
& Coordination Department is assigned to closely monitor significant changes in political situations. Moreover, the Compliance Office is
assigned to monitor changes in the government’s policy as well as laws and regulations applicable to the Company. Information obtained
is used to analyze severity of potential impacts of such changes to the Company’s strategies and operations. Any significant changes are
promptly reported to managements and relevant departments to ensure that the strategies or procedures are properly and timely adjusted to
meet political crisis and changed government policy.

8. Risk from Difficulty in Recruitment and Retention of Talent

The Company is dedicated to becoming the “Leading Company” that provides prime satisfactions to as many customers as possible
and wins trust in the consumer finance industry. The Company has been expanding services to better satisfy our customers and making
an endless effort to improve our competitiveness and properly meet business growth. Therefore, it is necessary for the Company to have
sufficient personnel and enhance their competency and skills to meet the expansion of our existing business. The Company also has to recruit
new personnel to fill the vacancies and be ready to solve problem or prepare for a shortage of employee in a timely manner. Due to the
highly competitive business environment of the consumer finance industry in the present day, there is a high demand for personnel with
financial and banking skills, expertise and experiences and many companies offer a wide variety of incentives is provided to attract such
personnel to work with them. This as a result makes it more difficult for the Company to recruit and retain competent personnel, which may
eventually affect the Company’s overall operations and achievement of goals.

The Company has managed to mitigate the risk from recruitment and retention of talent persons by recruiting qualified personnel in
upcountry provinces, using the external recruitment services, improving our payroll structure to be in conformity with the government’s
policies, and providing basic welfare to persuade the candidates’ decision to join the Company. In terms of skills enhancement and
professional development, the Company has developed the human resource management mechanism via career path system by determining
functional competency for each career path to enable our personnel to effectively perform their duties. Furthermore, the Company has made
it an important policy to enable our personnel to have multiple skills through the job rotation system and to promote a learning system that
is in line with the personnel’s job competency. The training program for the management levels development has been established to create
future executives of our Company. This is to ensure that the Company will have a sufficient number of competent executives and employees.
Moreover, the Company has developed a performance management system as a tool to clearly review each employee’s performance by
establishing key performance indicators (KPIs) that truly reflect the Company’s strategies and goals and determining the competencies
necessary for achievement of the personnel’s job description. The annual increase salary varies among the personnel depending on the
results of their performance appraisal. In addition, the Company has conducted an employee engagement survey regarding various factors
of the Company on an annual basis. The survey results are further analyzed to provide necessary information contributing to development
of the management system that suitable with the employees.

9. Credit Risk and the Quality of Loan Receivables

The consumer finance business normally involves a large number of retail customers so the Company is exposed to a risk from fraudulent
information provided by credit applicants or allied vendor shops. This will cause the Company damages because the Company will not be
able to demand repayment from such customers. Thus, the Company is very strict when it comes to providing loans. The Company has
set up the Know Your Customer process and a cautious process to verity the correctness of information to prevent potential damages which
Loan approval staffs are required to carefully verify information provided by applicants and vendor shops. Moreover, the Company always
keeps monitoring updated information and encourages its employees to participate in both in-house and external training courses to improve
the information verification process and prevention of loan applicants’ provision of false information.

The Company is aware of the risk of damages that may be caused by fraud acts in credit approval of a credit officer, such as approval
of loan applicants whose qualifications do not meet the Company’s criteria which it will affect the overall loan quality. Therefore, the
Company manages to prevent potential damages by designating different staffs to be responsible for each step of loan approval (segregation
of duty). The credit scoring system whose conditions are regularly reviewed and adjusted is used to determine the credit limit to which each
customer is entitled. Such credit limit is calculated by our dedicated computer program. The Company prevents its staff with authorization
power from approving loans exceeding the credit limits calculated by the credit scoring system. Moreover, the Credit Management Unit
requires random inspection of loan approval to determine whether it meets the Company’s criteria or not. The Company’s Internal Audit
Department is responsible for monitoring the operations of functions and branches nationwide on a regular basis and reporting the audit
results to the Company’s managements.

The Company’s loans are provided to customers on an unsecured loan basis and the repayment period is longer than one year. Therefore,
the Company is exposed to the change in quality of loan receivables after the credit approval. However, the Company has established the
loan approval criteria by adopting the Credit Scoring Model developed on the basis of customers’ historical behavior for the past 10 years
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and other external factors. The Credit Scoring System is also used to continuously review the customers’ potentials on a monthly basis
which enable the Company to continuously monitor the current quality of loan receivables. Additionally, the Company adequately provides
allowance for doubtful accounts and in accordance with the guidelines of the Federation of Accounting Professions.

10. Risk from Cyber Attack or Major Disruption of the IT System

The Company’s operations rely mainly on computer network and information technology system that stores information necessary
for business operations and customer data. Cyber attack may lead to a leakage of confidential information, which will adversely affect the
integrity and reputation of the Company. Major disruption of the Company’s information technology system can have a significant impact
on the continuity of operations and customers’ satisfaction.

Therefore, the Company has established the data security policy and plans and hired security outsource agency to perform a penetration
test. The Company backs up its data from the computer system onto magnetic tape on a daily basis to safeguard against the risk of damages.
To cover the risk of system failure, the Company has prepared a backup computer system at a different location of the primary computer
system. Backup computer centers are also established in upcountry provinces. Thus, if the primary computer system fails, the Company
can switch to the duplicate system for its business operations without adverse effects on the Company’s operations. The business continuity
management policy has also been set up to provide basic guideline on responsibilities of relevant employees in the event of an emergency.
Meanwhile, a disaster recovery plan is developed and tested every year.

11. Risk from Changes in Laws and Regulations

The Company’s business is subject to various laws and regulations announced by regulators such as the Ministry of Finance and the
Bank of Thailand (BOT). Since the core business of the Company is to provide consumer loans conducted under the supervision regulation
of the BOT, in the event that any new specific laws and regulations related to the Company’s businesses are enacted, the Company may
have to adjust its operation to comply with such laws and regulations. However, this ascertainment may eventually affect the Company’s
performance.

The Company has the Compliance Office responsible for following up the news update and changes in the laws and regulations and analyzing any
impact which may have on the Company’s business.

In addition, the Company’s status was foreigner according to the section 17 of Foreign Business Act B.E.2542 due to the change
in shareholder structure in 2012, the Company was permitted by Department of Business Development, Ministry of Commerce with the
license number 1755502673, issued on September 27, 2012 to conduct the business according to the section 17 of Foreign Business Act
B.E.2542 (A.D.1999) in schedule Three (21): Operating a personal loan business under the supervision of a business operator who is not a
financial institution, in accordance with the conditions prescribed by the Ministry of Finance, effective from November 2, 2012. Throughout
the permitted period, the Company must comply with the following conditions:

1. All borrowings for operating the permitted business must not exceed seven times the capital; and

2. At least one person responsible for operating the permitted business must have domicile in the Kingdom.

The Total borrowings to Paid-up Capital as referred in 1 means the ratio of total loans divided by the paid-up capital excluding

retained earnings (loss). As at December 31, 2014, this ratio was 6.55 times. However, the Company always keeps monitoring and

calculating this ratio when borrowing loan in order to not exceed the time of the capital as prescribed by laws.

12. Risk from Deterioration of Brand Image and Reputation

In its business operations, the Company has continued in accordance with laws and regulations of the government agencies, especially
the regulation by the Bank of Thailand. However, despite the fact that the Company has always complied with all applicable laws and
regulations, the Company recognizes possible risks which there may be some customers’ complaints regarding the Company’s business
operations or negative press or comments on media or social network, which may lead to a deterioration of brand image.

Thus, the Company has employed various patterns of public relations campaigns to enable customers to have correct understanding of
the Company and continuously carries out corporate social responsibility activities to make the public have a good attitude toward the
Company’s business. Furthermore, the internal regulations and procedures are in place to deal effectively with customers’ complaints and
suggestions. By the Customer Service Department serves as the focal point in managing customers’ complaints and suggestions received
via all channels.

13. Risk from Natural Disasters

From the flood disaster at the end of 2011, it affected widely in many areas of Thailand and also may adversely affect the customers’
assets and their ability to repay their debt. Damage from the natural disasters may be detrimental to the Company’s assets which were
situated in the affected area, and materially and adversely affect on the Company’s operating results and financial condition.

However, the Company has taken out insurance to protect its property located at the head offices and other branches and outlets
nationwide. The insurance covers the damage which may arise and affect the property. In the past, the natural disasters occurred over a short
period with an impact on a limited area. To protect any contingent damage, the Company has established a business continuity management
policy as a guideline for the relevant employees to perform the designated duties when an emergency occurs. The Company has developed
the business continuity plans at enterprise and departmental levels that cover all critical business processes of the Company to assure that
in case of occurrence of any event leading to disruption of business, losses, emergency or crisis, rendering the Company to be unable to
operate as normal, the Company’s critical business processes will be resumed in a properly period of time and the Company will be able to
operate its business and render services continuously.

14. Financial information risk

Regarding to the Company’s preparation of financial statements or financial reporting has to comply with Accounting Standards
announced by the Federation of Accounting Professions as well as regulations and requirements prescribed by relevant regulators, such as
The Securities and Exchange Commission, the Ministry of Commerce, the Revenue Department, and the Bank of Thailand, especially at
the present time where the Federation of Accounting Professions has announced the amendments of many Accounting Standards to
improve the accuracy and reliability of Thai companies’ financial reporting on a level with International Financial Reporting Standard, such
as Employee Benefits (TAS 19) and Accounting for Certain Investments in Debts and Equity Securities (TAS105), the Company may not
comply with the relevant within timeline that may lead the Company’s financial reporting not in accordance with the Accounting Standard.

However, the Company has closely followed up news and announcements regarding financial reporting, either directly from the
regulators or indirectly from External Auditor as well as attending outside training and seminars. It is ensured that this will enable the
Company to be well informed and capable of making correct financial reports.
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Corporate Governance

The Company’s Board and Management have full confidence that its “Corporate Governance System” which consists
of a visionary and accountable management that is transparent and auditable, with qualified and respectable directors who
respect the equal rights of all shareholders and accountable to all stakeholders are the key factors in maximizing the reputation

and value of the Company and increasing the long - term benefits to the shareholders.

The Company’s Corporate Governance System will be used as the principal guide for supervising its business operations.
The Corporate Governance System, which covers protection of stakeholders, sharecholders meetings, business ethics, conflicts of

interest, internal control and disclosure of information, is divided into six sections as follows;

1. Rights of Shareholders
The Company has a policy to protect the fundamental rights of each shareholder and to treat each shareholder
equally as stipulated by law and in the memorandum and articles of association of the Company. The Company will keep

up - to - date on changes to the laws and regulations relating to shareholders rights.

2. Equitable Treatment of all Shareholders

The Company respects shareholders’ rights and has a duty to protect the shareholders’ benefit on an equitable basis
and has a policy to conduct the shareholders’ meetings according to the applicable laws and regulations. The Company
has provided shareholders with adequate information for the shareholders decision making i.e. the Board’s opinion and
the agenda for the meeting which were sent together with the notice of shareholders’ meetings. During the meeting the
Chairman will conduct the meeting according to the order of the agenda and not add an agenda without notifying
shareholders in advance. The Chairman of the meeting will give importance to each opinion, question, or recommendation

of shareholders and provide adequate time for debate on each agenda.

3. Role of Stakeholders

The Company has a policy to respect the rights of all stakeholders such as shareholders; business partners, customers,
employees, competitors, society and environment. The Company follows the relevant laws and regulations, which are
also included in the Company’s code of conduct to ensure that those rights have been fairly protected under the applicable

law and rules.

4. Disclosure of Information and Transparency

The Company’s policy is to disclose all material information about the Company accurately, adequately, transparently
and on a timely basis. The information includes financial and non - financial reports required to be disclosed in accordance
with the regulation of the Security Exchanges Committee and other applicable regulations. All financial disclosure must
comply with the generally accepted accounting standard and certified by a Certified Chartered Auditor. The Company
has set up an Investor Relations Unit to be its representative in communicating useful information to shareholders, investors,

securities analysts, and concerned parties wishing to learn about the Company.
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Corporate Governance

5. Responsibilities of the Board

The board of directors consists of experts with experience in various fields, being honest and possess business ethics.
They are able to devote time and effort to fully performing their duties as directors of the Company. There shall be
sufficient directors to manage the company’s business i.e. not less than 5 persons as required by law but not exceeding 12
persons consisting of at least three independent directors who must have the required qualifications in accordance with
the Notification of the Stock Exchange of Thailand on Qualifications. Some of the directors will be on the management
team. The purpose is to ensure good balance between management directors and non - management directors. Each director

will serve a term as set out in the articles of association of the Company.

The Directors have to manage the Company in accordance with the laws, corporate objectives, and articles of
association and shareholders resolutions in good faith and with care to preserve the interests of the Company. Their duties
are including setting goals, policies, project plans and budget for the Company, control and supervise the management
team so that their management are in accordance with the Company’s policy, and following the memorandum or articles
of association or which are required by law and regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The board of directors
must meet regularly. The Chairman of the board will be responsible for monitoring and allocating sufficient time for
each agenda for the directors to discuss and express their opinions independently on the important matters with the best

interests of the shareholders and stakeholders in mind.

Remuneration of directors will be in line with their responsibilities and the rate given to other directors in the same

industry and will be considered by the board and proposed annually to the shareholders for the approval.

The following table shows the details of the number of meetings held and the number of each director’s attendance

in relation to the meetings of the Board of Directors and the Audit Committee in 2014.

Name - Surname Board of Directors Audit Committee
Mr. Takeharu Uematsu 9/9 =
Mr. Naofumi Nakanishi 9/9 =
Mr. Chatchai Lertbuntanawong 8/9 -
Mr. Masayuki Nozawa 9/9 =
Mr. Satoshi Ukai 8/9 =
Mr. Michio Atsuda 3/9 =
Mr. Witit Sujjapong = 8/9
Mr. Thanwa Laohasiriwong = 9/9
Mr. Paitoon Taveebhol = 9/9

6. Ethics & Code of Business Conduct

The board of directors and management team have prepared a handbook on “Ethics & Code of Business Conduct”
with which employees of all levels must comply. [If the Ethics & Code of Business Conduct is violated or any person
takes actions which contravene these ethics principles, the Company will impose punishment according to the nature of

offence.]
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Internal Control and Risk Management

1. According to the Board of Directors Meeting No.1/2015, dated January 29, 2015 which there were three Audit
Committees attending the Meeting, they considered and evaluated the Company’s the adequacy of internal control
system for year 2014 consisting of five parts; Control Environment , Risk Assessment, Control Activities, Information
and Communication, and Monitoring Activities and the Board of Directors took the views that the Company’s internal
control system is adequate and suitable except the incompleteness of internal control in monitoring and evaluation process
under the Code of Business Conduct by independent experts from outside. The Company has not specified the evaluation
by independent experts from outside. However, the board of directors and management specified the monitoring and
evaluation process under the Code of Business Conduct which deemed to be the responsibilities of the supervisors at
all level. The Company specified the role and duty of Compliance Office and Compliance Representative to support,
promote, monitor and evaluate the compliance under the Code of Bussiness Conduct as well as to submit the evaluation
report to the department head/Compliance Office. Additionally, the company has organized the self-assessment by
management and staffs. The Company has Internal Audit Department which specified the scope of responsibility of the
Internal Audit that covers the evaluation of sufficiency and efficiency of the corporate governance system as well as the
monitoring and evaluation process. Internal Audit Department has a responsibility to evaluate the monitoring process for
the compliance of Code of Bussiness Conduct of Compliance Unit and Compliance Representative.

1. The Company’s Operation of Internal Control System

The Company has the Audit Committee in charge of reviewing and monitoring if the Company has the efficient
internal control system and Internal Audit system, also verifying the Company’s operation to be accordance with the laws
concerning to Securities and Stock Exchange, regulations of stock exchange and other laws relating to the Company’s
business. The Audit Committee shall have meeting at least every quarter to consider and provide the accurate financial
statement and adequacy and completeness of information disclosure, also to consider the related party transaction report
or the conflict of interests to be complied with the laws and rules or regulations of Stock Exchange and Capital Market
Supervisory Board. Additionally, the Company set up the Internal Audit Department, which has the authority to approach
the personnel and other information substantially, also to investigate the adequacy and efficiency of organization, risk
management, and the procedure of other operations to be accordance with the current operation and to reach goal and
objective of the Company. Furthermore, the Internal Audit Department is in charge of directly reporting the audit result
to the Audit Committee as well as reporting the day-to-day operation to Chief Executive Officer.

2. Bank of Thailand Audit

The Bank of Thailand had audited the Company’s personal loan business under supervision as Article 12 of Ministry
of Commerce announcement, re: the business required the permission in item no.5 of revolutionary council announcement,
edition 58 (Re: Personal Loan under supervision), dated June 9, 2005.

The audit was performed on March 31, 2014 with the scope of examining the calculation of interest, penalty fee,
service fee and other fees relating to personal loan under supervision. The audit result found some observations, however,
the Company considered and performed as the Bank of Thailand’s suggestion as shown in the clarification letter, dated
August 13, 2014.

3. Independent Audit Report

Internal Control system in terms of accounting, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Jaiyos Audit Co., Ltd. (“Auditor”)
considered the internal control relating to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements, and according
to the summary of auditing the 2014 Financial Statement Fiscal Year ended December 31, 2014, the Auditor found no
observation showing that the Company lacks of the adequacy of Internal Control system concerning to the preparation
and presentation of financial statement.

4. National Credit Bureau Audit

The National Credit Bureau Company Limited had audited the operation of credit bureau system concerning to the
consent of credit bureau disclosure on July 24, 2014. And from the random investigation, there was no significant issue
or observation.

5. Head of Internal Audit and Head of Compliance

The Audit Committee Meeting No.5/2007, dated May 17, 2007, had considered and resolved to agree appointment
of Mr. Sornsak Phuphet as the Head of Internal Audit and secretary of Audit Committee due to he had had the working
experience in internal audit field and had certificates of Certified Professional Internal Auditor of Thailand (CPIAT),
issued by the Institute of Internal Auditors of Thailand. Additionally, he well understood the Company’s business and
operation that can be able to perform the duty efficiently.

However, the consideration and approval of appointing, relieving, and removing the Head of Internal Audit shall be
agreed by the Audit Committee as referred in the scope, authority, duty and responsibility of Audit Committee specified
in Audit Committee Charter.

Furthermore, the Company assigned Mrs.Parisa Rasamichan as the Head of Compliance Office to be responsible
for monitoring the Company’s operation to be complied with the regulations of the related government agencies or the
Company’s regulators.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS
EASY BUY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

We have audited the financial statements of EASY BUY Public Company Limited, which comprise the statement
of financial position as at December 31, 2014, and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in
shareholders’ equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes, comprising a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Thai Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable

the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material

misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation

of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the aforementioned financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of EASY BUY Public Company Limited as at December 31, 2014, and its financial performance and its cash flows for

the year then ended in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards.

Other Matter
The financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2013, presented herein as comparative information, were

audited by other auditors, whose report thereon dated February 26, 2014 expressed an unmodified opinion on these statements.

o2

Chavala Tienpasertkij
Certified Public Accountant (Thailand)
Registration No. 4301

DELOITTE TOUCHE TOHMATSU JAIYOS AUDIT CO., LTD.
BANGKOK
February 26, 2015
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Statements of Financial Position

vUIIRAvSIUTNISIvU
(Unit / ¥i1/28: Thousand Baht / W111/10)
A v Notes /
ASSETS / §un3ne P 2014 /2557 2013 /2556
CURRENT ASSETS
FunSndryuSeu
Cash and cash equivalents
WNUAALAZ TN TINIUININUETR 6 419,067 567,552
Loan yreceivables due within one year
gnutiiu I aundsimuadiszaelumied) 7 34.176.588 30.794.649
Otheryreceivables
qnwilou 8 272,290 436,667
Total Current Assets
a v d
imaumwsmaguﬁﬂu 34,867,945 31,798,868
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Funindlinaguieu
Loan s;eceivables
gnilisuligon 7 43,700 118,685
Leasehold improvements and equipment
danlflgeanimashuazgilngal 9 411,840 431,822
Intangible assets
Aunsndhitidau 10 124,404 65,199
Deferred tax assets
Aunindmituldsemsdatiad 11 566,163 537.229
Other non-current assets
Aunindlivyuoudu 62,759 61,497
Total Non-current Assets
saudunsng liviyuiau 1,208,866 1,214,432
TOTAL ASSETS
AMFUNSNE 36,076,811 33,013,300

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
1 2

a 3 i = a A
Tfi]78!W(fli/i&’ﬂ@ll\?l/ﬂ’li!\?u!l/uﬁ?u?’iLNEUQ\NIIinNLlLI
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Statements of Financial Position

VUIRAVSIUENISIOU

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY / Notes /
wHauazauvedeny W81

(Unit/ ¥1438: Thousand Baht / Wi111)

2014 / 2557

2013 /2556

CURRENT LIABILITIES
HHAUHUIIY

Short - term borrowings from financial institutions
9
RufeuszezduananniumsQu 512

4,863,841

2,061,000

Trade accounts payable
vy A 9
RIUUNITAN

5,164

6,343

Other ypayables
Y A 13
1M UBU

540,033

662,516

Current portion of long - term borrowings from
Rufouszozennanniumstu

financial institutions
N muamszaelumniiel 512

3,163,668

7,894,492

Current portion of debentures
Y YR o o &£ ~
Auddanuadszaeluntiedl 12

2,837,990

498,983

Income tax payable
A a vy 1
muiRulafane

346,617

271,594

Total Current Liabilities

QA =
FINHUHTUHHUNIBY

11,757,313

11,394,928

NON - CURRENT LIABILITIES
wHaulivyudou

Long-term borrowings from financial institutions
RudeuszezennananniumsQu 512

8,731,515

6,128,757

Debentures
Y Y
Hun 12

5,929,835

7,819,229

Employee benefit obligations
mszpmiunalszlomnininan 14

50,357

29,152

Provision for restoration cost of leasehold improvements

4
Y 1 o o @ 1
UszmnumsdunumsienoudivilSulgedninanun 15

63,011

61,470

Other non-current liabilities
Za oy ~ A
wuﬁu"lnmgunﬂuau

759

6,586

Total Non - current Liabilities
saunHaulinyudou

14,775,477

14,045,194

TOTAL LIABILITIES
FINTHAY

26,532,790

25,440,122

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
1 E4

a I~ ’ = a
711/75!W277j53ﬂ61/\71/ﬂ75!\714!1/1!?7’7”74’”0‘1]6\701/ﬂ75!01JLI
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Statements of Financial Position
VUIRAVSIUENISINU

(Unit / #147¢: Thousand Baht / W1/ 11)

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY (CONTINUED) / Notes /
otes

nHaumaza U oK U (Flo) WAL A st B

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
dIuveIton

SHARE CAPITAL
NUEToURY

Authorized share capital
nuIANzIteu

390,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 10 each
Wuengiyy 390,000,000 {u yaaruaz 10 11 16 3,900,000 3,900,000

Issued and paid - up share capital
nuheonuazszuda

390,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 10 each, fully paid

Huaiiny 390,000,000 Hu yamuaz 10 UM

) Y

LR e 3,900,000 3,900,000

RETAINED EARNINGS
Mlsazawy

Appropriated
Iaassuan

Legal reserve
NUAITOININNYHUY 17 353,300 237,983

Unappropriated
fdalilavaass 5,290,721 3,435,195

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
SIUAIUVBI DO 9,544,021 7,573,178

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
sImnHIUIaza MV DOH Y 36,076,811 33,013,300

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
a 3 ' ¢ a 4
naeniaseno N UM ISuua Uiy Igun 513Ul
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Statements of Comprehensive Income
o & &
wunfsYNANUIUAINSD

(Unit / ¥1438: Thousand Baht / WW1191)

Notes /

16139 2014 /2557 2013 /2556

INCOME
v
s1ela

Income from personal loans
s1ldnnduioynna 9,158,903 8,484,144

Income from installment loans
seldnnausereuisy 32,023 34,384

Other income
s19ldou 19 949,939 961,534

Total Income
swela 10,140,865 9,480,062

EXPENSES
mlyany

Selling expenses
alFaelumsduiinay 20 615,969 639,904

Administrative expenses
aldaelumsusms 20 2,189,953 2,063,883

Bag debts and doubtful accounts expenses
nilgauazriaidorrgey 7,20 3,210,468 2,756,514

Finance costs
AUNUNIINTIAY 5,22 1,220,107 1,240,927

Total Expenses
sy 7,236,497 6,701,228

PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX EXPENSE
Mlsnoumainula 2,904,368 2,778,834

INCOME TAX EXPENSE
alFnemutula 23 598,026 566,764

NET PROFIT FOR THE YEARS
i lsgnidmsudl 2,306,342 2,212,070

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS
nanuidiaaTon

Actuarial losses on defined employee benefit plans

nanunmIlszanamaurdnadiamans
Yszrusedmsulnsamsnalselomiminau (3,999) .

Other comprehensive loss for the years, net of tax

vianuiiaaSeoudmsud - gninnms (3.999) :
NET PROFIT AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE

INCOME FOR THE EARS

lsuaz (nanw) iaaSesndmsull 2,302,343 2,212,070
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE

e Rudiiiugn BAHT 5.91 5.67
WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF ORDINARY SHARES

SunuRU AR SHARES 390,000,000 390,000,000

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
a < 1 é a 4
Wil'lﬁlﬂ/f@l/igﬂ@ﬂ\?ﬂﬂ75!\71!!1/1!@'31!741?\77]@\7\71/ﬂ75!0Llﬁ
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Statements of Changes in Equity
vulidmavnisiURaundavaouzavwitiariu

(Unit / #12¢: Thousand Baht / W1/ 11)

Retained earnings / ilsazan

Issued and Appropriated Total
i) Legalreserve /5 bropriated / e
share capital / Saasssiy equity /
Notes/ yuioutuiioon d1309 BalilAaass FIWAIUVBY
HUIGHE  wazdrszudy auNgHIY Aoy
Balance as at January 1, 2013
HOANIITIAD 3l EJJHﬁ 1 4NIIAUN 2556 3,900,000 127,380 1,626,228 5,653,608
Dividends paid
Ruilumra 24 - - (292,500)  (292,500)
Legal reserve
Toulldrsosmnungriue 17 : 110,603 (110,603) .
Profit and total comprehensive income for the year
AlsuazilsnanudiaaTisaudmsall ‘ : 2,212,070 2,212,070
Balance as at December 31, 2013
SOANIYIAD fj'uo?; 31 SHAN 2556 3,900,000 237,983 3,435,195 7,573,178
Balance as at January 1, 2014
#OARIMAD & I 1 NI IAN 2557 3,900,000 237,983 3,435,195 7,573,178
Dividends paid
Ruiluwa 24 - - (331,500)  (331,500)
Legal reserve
Toulldrsosmungriue 17 - 115,317 (115,317) -
Profit and total comprehensive income for the year
AlsuazilsnanudamaTisudmsail - - 2302343 2,302,343
Balance as at December 31, 2014
goanude o Tufi 31 Suainn 2557 3,900,000 353,300 5,290,721 9,544,021

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
a 3 ' ¢ a 4
Waeniaseno N UM TSIua Uiy IgUn 513Ul
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Statement of Cash Flows

VUNSHIRNURA
(Unit/ ¥1498: Thousand Baht / ﬁumw)
Wﬁ?ﬁé 2014 /2557 2013 /2556

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
NIZVARUAADINNINTITHA UMY
Profit before income tax expense / ﬁw"lsﬁaumﬁﬁuvlﬁ' 2,904,368 2,778,834
Adjustments for / 319M31/311)34
Depreciation and amortization expenses
Andousnuazmaas v 150,088 118,966
Discount of restoration cost / &’unuﬁﬁyﬁmau 1,618 :
Interest income / ﬂ@ﬂlﬁﬂ%ﬂ (9,190,926) (8,518,528)
Interest expense / AldTeaenidoie 1,156,015 1,240,927
Bad debt and doubtful accounts expenses
niguazniadeszgay 3,210,468 2,756,514
Employee benefit expense
mszgniupalselomininan 17,206 7,000
(Gain) Loss on disposal of equipment and intangible assets
(ils) Manuannmismiieginsaiuazdunsndlifidan (699) 1,947

(1,751,862) (1,614,340)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
malasulasuduninduasniiduduiuanu
Loan receivables / gﬂwf’:ﬁu“lﬁ’ﬁﬁu (6,386,372) (4,989,561)
Other receivables / Qﬂﬁ‘f%u 156,219 (54,285)
Other non-current assets / ﬁuw%”wsﬂajwuuﬁauﬁ'u (1,261) (2,140)
Trade accounts payable / L%}Wﬂﬁyﬂﬁ% (1,179) (7,107)
Other payables / 19 Witay (60,714) 91,896
Other non-current liabilities / 11 &1 Hyueus (1,968) (2,532)
Cash paid from operating activities
Auaaldl]lufanssuduiuay (8,047,137) (6,578,069)
Cash received from interest income / AU ﬂ%ﬂmﬂﬂ@ﬂlﬁﬁﬂ%ﬂ 9,059,875 8,377,940
Interest paid / ﬁ?ﬂﬂﬂﬂLﬁU (1,183,378) (1,218,348)
Income tax paid / emuaula (551,937) (718,164)
Net cash used in operating activities
Ruaagnslyhfludenssuduiiuam (722,577) (136,641)

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements

a I~ ] a A
74’1/75!%@1/55‘5ﬂ@1/\71/f175!\7M!ﬂuﬁ?u#ﬁﬁﬂlﬂ#@ﬂﬂ?ﬂﬁﬂu
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Statement of Cash Flows
vunNs:idvudm

(Unit / #147¢: Thousand Baht / W1/ 11)

Notes /

W61 2014 / 2557 2013 / 2556

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
NITUTRUTAINNINITNAINY

Cash paid for purchase of leasehold improvements and equipment

a 1 A 1 o a A 1 L4
RuaaeFodIvlIulansmasazglnial

(156,754)

(130,464)

Proceeds from sales of equipment
a [ t4
Nuﬁ'ﬂﬁﬂ%?ﬂﬂ1i‘lﬂﬂ@|ﬂﬂiﬂl

3,429

2,201

Cash paid for purchase of intangible assets
Quaasededunsndlisidiau

(88,177)

(18,374)

Net cash used in investing activities
Ruaagnildllufinssuainu

(241,502)

(146,637)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
AIZUAIHAAINNINT TNIAK I

Proceeds from short - term lgans from financial institutions
Ruaasuantudouszezdunnaniunmsiu

27,682,000

25,694,000

Repayment of short - term loans from financial institutions

RuaateAutuionszozdunnaniumsitu (24,871,000) (26,054,000)
Proceeds from long - term loans from financial institutions

RuaasunnIugouszeze1nan Uy 5,923,826 2,616,310
Repayment of long - term loans from financial institutions

RuaaieAuIudouszeze1NT0ITUMTY (8,052,532) (2,167,270)
Proceeds from issuing of debentures

Ruaasunnmsosniug 964,800 2,000,000
Repayment of debentures

Rudaanediszauiul (500,000) (1.500.000)
Dividends paid to owners of the Company

MeRuilumalidtoruvesusim (331,500) (292,500)
Net cash provided by financing activities

Ruaagnilnunaindonssudanidv 815,594 296,540
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Statement of Cash Flows

vuns:iidivudA
(Unit / ¥43¢: Thousand Baht / Wi1/191)
Notes /
Y 2014 / 2557 2013 /2556

Net increase (decrease) in cash angl cgsh equivalents
RuaanazemsMgumRuaaiuiy (anag) - gnd (148,485) 13,262
Cash and cash equivalents as at January 1,
QuaaLazs1eMsNeumIEauan & AN 1 ¥nsIAY 567,552 554,290
Cash and cash equivalents as at December 31,
RuaauarseMsNaumiduan o Iuf 31 sHNAN 6 419,067 567,552

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
1 Ed
naemgseneusumaduiludumilevessunsduil
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Notes of the Financial Statements

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

EASY BUY Public Company Limited, the (“Company”), was incorporated in Thailand. Its registered office is at
5th Floor, Sathorn Square Office Tower, 98 North Sathorn Road, Silom, Bangrak, Bangkok.

The immediate parent company during the financial period was ACOM Co., Ltd. which was incorporated in Japan.
The principal businesses of the Company are consumer finance business representing personal loans and installment loans.

The Company has conducted business under the Foreign Business Act B.E. 2542 since September 27, 2012.

2. BASIS FOR PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.1 The Company maintains its accounting records in Thai Baht and prepares its statutory financial statements in
the Thai language in conformity with Thai Financial Reporting Standards (“TFRSs”) and accounting practices
generally accepted in Thailand.

The Company’s financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Thai Accounting Standard (TAS) No. 1
(Revised 2012) “Presentation of Financial Statements”, applicable rules and regulations of the Thai Securities and
Exchange Commission, and the Notification of the Department of Business Development dated September 28, 2011
regarding “The Brief Particulars in the Financial Statement B.E. 2554”.

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for those described in the significant
accounting policies (Note 3).

Currently, the Company’s operations relate to a single business segment which is the consumer finance business,
and are carried out in a single geographic area which is Thailand.

2.2 Thai Financial Reporting Standards affecting the presentation and/or disclosure in the current year financial
statements

The Federation of Accounting Professions has issued the Notifications regarding Thai Financial Reporting Standards
(TFRSs) which are effective for the financial statements for the period beginning on or after January 1, 2014 onwards, as follow:

Thai Accounting Standards (“TAS”)

TAS 1 (Revised 2012)

TAS 7 (Revised 2012)

TAS 12 (Revised 2012)
TAS 17 (Revised 2012)
TAS 18 (Revised 2012)
TAS 19 (Revised 2012)
TAS 21 (Revised 2012)
TAS 24 (Revised 2012)
TAS 28 (Revised 2012)
TAS 31 (Revised 2012)
TAS 34 (Revised 2012)
TAS 36 (Revised 2012)
TAS 38 (Revised 2012)

Presentation of Financial Statements
Statement of Cash Flows

Income Taxes

Leases

Revenue

Employee Benefits

The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
Related Party Disclosures
Investments in Associates

Interests in Joint Venture

Interim Financial Reporting
Impairment of Assets

Intangible assets

Thai Financial Reporting Standards (“TFRS”)

TFRS 2 (Revised 2012)
TFRS 3 (Revised 2012)
TFRS 5 (Revised 2012)
TFRS 8 (Revised 2012)
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Share - Based Payments

Business Combinations

Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations

Operating Segments
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Notes of the Financial Statements

/2

Thai Accounting Standards Interpretations (“TSIC”)

TSIC 15
TSIC 27
TSIC 29
TSIC 32

Operating Leases - Incentives

Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease
Disclosure - Service Concession Arrangements

Intangible Assets - Web Site Costs

Thai Financial Reporting Standard Interpretations (“TFRIC”)

TFRIC 1
TFRIC 4
TFRIC 5

TFRIC 7

TFRIC 10
TFRIC 12
TFRIC 13
TFRIC 17
TFRIC 18

Changes in Existing Decommissioning, Restoration and Similar Liabilities
Determining Whether an Arrangement Contains a Lease

Rights to Interests arising from Decommissioning, Restoration and
Environmental Rehabilitation Funds

Applying the Restatement Approach under TAS 29 Financial Reporting in
Hyperinflationary Economies

Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment

Service Concession Arrangements

Customer Loyalty Programmes

Distributions of Non-cash Assets to Owners

Transfers of Assets From Customers

Above TFRSs have no material impact on these financial statements.

In addition, the Federation of Accounting Professions issued the Notification regarding the Conceptual Framework
for Financial Reporting (Revised 2014), which was announced in the Royal Gazette and effective from October 15, 2014
onwards to replace the Accounting Framework (Revised 2009). Such Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting
has no material impact on these financial statements.

2.3 Thai Financial Reporting Standards announced in the Royal Gazette but not yet effective

The Federation of Accounting Professions has issued the Notifications regarding Thai Financial Reporting Standards

(TFRSs), which are effective for the accounting period beginning on or after January 1, 2015 onwards as follows:
Thai Accounting Standards (“TAS”)

TAS 1 (Revised 2014)
TAS 2 (Revised 2014)
TAS 7 (Revised 2014)
TAS 8 (Revised 2014)
TAS 10 (Revised 2014)
TAS 11 (Revised 2014)
TAS 12 (Revised 2014)
TAS 16 (Revised 2014)
TAS 17 (Revised 2014)
TAS 18 (Revised 2014)
TAS 19 (Revised 2014)
TAS 20 (Revised 2014)

TAS 21 (Revised 2014)
TAS 23 (Revised 2014)
TAS 24 (Revised 2014)
TAS 26 (Revised 2014)
TAS 27 (Revised 2014)
TAS 28 (Revised 2014)
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Presentation of Financial Statements

Inventories

Statement of Cash Flows

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
Events after the Reporting Period

Construction Contracts

Income Taxes

Property, Plant and Equipment

Leases

Revenue

Employee Benefits

Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government
Assistance

The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rate

Borrowing Costs

Related Party Disclosures

Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans

Separate Financial Statements

Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures
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Notes of the Financial Statements

74

TAS 29 (Revised 2014)
TAS 33 (Revised 2014)
TAS 34 (Revised 2014)
TAS 36 (Revised 2014)
TAS 37 (Revised 2014)
TAS 38 (Revised 2014)
TAS 40 (Revised 2014)

Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies
Earnings per Share

Interim Financial Reporting

Impairment of Assets

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Intangible Assets

Investment Property

Thai Financial Reporting Standards (“TFRS”)

TFRS 2 (Revised 2014)
TFRS 3 (Revised 2014)
TFRS 5 (Revised 2014)
TFRS 6 (Revised 2014)
TFRS 8 (Revised 2014)
TFRS 10
TFRS 11
TFRS 12
TFRS 13

Share - Based Payment

Business Combinations

Non - current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations
Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Assets

Operating Segments

Consolidated Financial Statements

Joint Arrangements

Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

Fair Value Measurement

Thai Accounting Standard Interpretations (“TSIC”)

TSIC 10 (Revised 2014)
TSIC 15 (Revised 2014)
TSIC 25 (Revised 2014)
TSIC 27 (Revised 2014)
TSIC 29 (Revised 2014)
TSIC 31 (Revised 2014)
TSIC 32 (Revised 2014)

Government Assistance - No Specific Relation to Operating Activities
Operating Leases - Incentives

Income Taxes - Change in the Tax Status of an Enterprise or its Shareholders
Evaluating the Substance of Transactions in the Legal Form of a Lease
Disclosure - Service Concession Arrangements

Revenue - Barter Transactions Involving Advertising Services

Intangible Assets - Web Site Costs

Thai Financial Reporting Standard Interpretations (“TFRIC”)

TFRIC 1 (Revised 2014)
TFRIC 4 (Revised 2014)
TFRIC 5 (Revised 2014)

TFRIC 7 (Revised 2014)

Changes in Existing Decommissioning, Restoration and Similar Liabilities
Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease

Rights to Interests arising from Decommissioning, Restoration and
Environmental Rehabilitation Funds

Applying the Restatement Approach under IAS 29 Financial Reporting in
Hyperinflationary Economies

TFRIC 10 (Revised 2014)
TFRIC 12 (Revised 2014)
TFRIC 13 (Revised 2014)
TFRIC 14

Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment

Service Concession Arrangements

Customer Loyalty Programmes

TAS 19 (Revised 2014) - The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset,
Minimum Funding Requirements and their Interaction

TFRIC 15 (Revised 2014)
TFRIC 17 (Revised 2014)
TFRIC 18 (Revised 2014)
TFRIC 20

Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate
Distributions of Non-cash Assets to Owners

Transfers of Assets from Customers

Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface Mine
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Notes of the Financial Statements

The Federation of Accounting Professions has issued the Notification regarding Thai Financial Reporting Standard
(TFRS), which is effective for the accounting period beginning on or after January 1, 2016 onwards as follow:

Thai Financial Reporting Standards (“TFRS”)
TFRS 4 (Revised 2014) Insurance Contracts

The Company’s management anticipates that the Company will adopt the above TFRSs relevant to the Company
in the preparation of the Company’s financial statements when they become effective. The Company’s management
anticipates that the adoption of the other TFRSs as above will have no material impact on the financial statements
of the Company in the period of initial application.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

76

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all period presented in these financial statements.

3.1 Foreign currency transactions
Transactions denominated in currencies other than Thai Baht are translated into Thai Baht at the rates of exchange
prevailing on the transaction dates.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated to Thai Baht at

the foreign exchange rate ruling at that date. Foreign exchange differences arising on translation are recognized in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities measured at cost in foreign currencies are translated to Thai Baht using the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates of the transactions.

3.2 Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are used to manage exposure to foreign exchange and interest rate arising from
financing activities.

Foreign currency liabilities hedged by cross currency swap contracts are translated to Thai Baht at such contracted
exchange rates.

Interest differentials under swap arrangements are accrued and recorded as adjustments to the hedged loans.

3.3 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the statements of cash flow comprise cash balances, call deposits and highly liquid
short-term investments.

3.4 Loan receivables

Personal loan receivables are stated at cost including accrued interest income and accrued credit usage fee net of
allowance for doubtful accounts.

Installment loan receivables are stated at cost net of unearned interest income, output tax for undue installments and
allowance for doubtful accounts.

3.5 Allowance for doubtful accounts

Allowance for doubtful accounts is assessed primarily on analysis of payment histories and future expectations of
customer payments. The Company provides allowance for doubtful accounts based on certain percentages of
outstanding accounts receivable balances including accrued interest income and accrued credit usage net of
unearned interest income. Allowance for doubtful accounts is made in full for receivables that are overdue more
than three months.

Receivables that are overdue for more than six-months are written off. Any recovery is recognized as other income
in the statement of comprehensive income.
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3.6 Debt restructuring

For the debt restructuring by the modification of term of repayment to the debtor, the Company determines the loss
arising from the revaluation of the book value of the debtor on the basis of the present value of the future cash flows
to be received under the new conditions, using the compromised interest rate in discounting. Amount by which the
newly determined book value is lower than the previous book value, including interest receivable, is recorded as a

loss from restructuring in the statement of comprehensive income.

Losses from debt restructuring arising from reductions of principal and interest are included in the statement of
comprehensive income.

3.7 Leasehold improvement and equipment

Recognition and measurement
Owned assets
Leasehold improvement and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of self-constructed assets
includes the cost of materials and direct labor, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a working
condition for their intended use, the costs of dismantling the removing the items and restoring the site on which
they are located, and capitalized borrowing costs. Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the
related equipment is capitalized as part of that equipment.

When parts of an item of leasehold improvement and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for
as separate items (major components) of leasehold improvement and equipment.

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of leasehold improvement and equipment are determined by comparing the
proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of leasehold improvement and equipment, and are recognized net
within other income in the statement of comprehensive income.

Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing a part of an item of leasehold improvement and equipment is recognized in the carrying
amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the
Company, and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. The
costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognized in the statement of comprehensive
income as incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated based on the depreciable amount, which is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted
for cost, less its residual value.

Depreciation is charged to the statement of comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful
lives of each component of an item of leasehold improvements and equipment. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Leasehold improvements 5 years
Furniture, fixture and office equipment 5 years
Vehicles 5 years

No depreciation is provided on assets under installation.
Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if appropriate.

3.8 Intangible assets

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company and have finite useful lives are measured at cost less accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses.

Amortization

Amortization is calculated over the cost of the asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its residual value.
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30

Amortization is recognized in the statement of comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over the estimated
useful lives of intangible assets, other than goodwill, from the date that they are available for use, since this most
closely reflects the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset.
The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative periods are as follows:

Software program licenses 5,10 years

Trademarks 10 years

3.9 Impairment

The carrying amounts of the Company’s assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is
any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the assets’ recoverable amounts are estimated. For intangible
assets that have indefinite useful lives or are not yet available for use, the recoverable amount is estimated each year
at the same time.

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an assets exceeds its recoverable amount. The impairment
loss is recognized in profit of loss.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of the asset’s value in use and fair value less cost to sell. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For an asset that
does not generate cash inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the recoverable amount is determined
for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Reversals of impairment

Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss
has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying
amount loss not exceed the carrying amount has would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization,
if no impairment loss had been recognized.

3.10 Interest-bearing liabilities

Interest-bearing liabilities are recognized initially at fair value less attributable transaction charges. Subsequent to
initial recognition, interest-bearing liabilities are stated at amortized cost with any difference between cost and
redemption value being recognized in the statement of comprehensive income over the period of the borrowing on
an effective interest basis.

3.11 Trade and other accounts payable

Trade and other accounts payable are stated at cost.

3.12 Employee benefits
Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plans is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pay fixed contributions into
a separate entity (provident fund) and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. Obligations
for contributions to defined contribution pension plans are recognized as an employee benefit expense in the statement
of comprehensive income in the periods during which services are rendered by employees.

Defined benefit plans

A defined benefit plan is a defined benefit pension plan based on the requirement of Thai Labour Protection Act
B.E. 2541 (1998) to provide retirement benefits to employees based on pensionable remuneration and length of
service. The Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit pension plans is calculated by estimating the
amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods; that
benefit is discounted to determine its present value. The discount rate is the yield at the reporting date on Thai Government
bonds that have maturity dates approximating the terms of the Company’s obligations and that are denominated in
the same currency in which the benefits are expected to be paid. The calculation is performed by a qualified actuary
using the projected unit credit method.
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When the benefits of a plan are improved, the portion of the increased benefit relating to past service by employees

is recognized in the statement of comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over the average period until the benefits
become vested. To the extent that the benefits vest immediately, the expense is recognized immediately in the statement
of comprehensive income.

82

The Company has adopted the corridor approach to the recognition of actuarial gains and losses prior to 2014.
The amount of gains and losses recognized as income or expense in a particular year equals the excess of the
unrecognized gain/loss at the start of the year over 10% of the defined benefit obligation at the start of the year,
divided by the expected average remaining working life of the membership.

The actuarial gains (losses) assessed in 2014 are recognized as other comprehensive income (loss) in the statements
of comprehensive income.

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related
service is provided.

A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short-term cash bonus or compensated absences
if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided
by the employee, and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

3.13 Provisions

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation
that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the
discount is recognized as finance cost.

Provision for demolished costs of leasehold improvements

Provision for demolished costs of leasehold improvements is based on discounting the expected future cash flows
of provision for demolished costs of leasehold improvements. These costs are included as part of leasehold
improvements.

3.14 Revenue

Interest income and credit usage fee on personal loans are recognized as income on an accrual basis using the
effective rate method, except in cases where customers’ principal and interest are in arrears for more than
six-months, in which case income is recognized on a cash basis.

Interest income on installment loans is recognized as income on an accrual basis over the installment period using
the effective rate method, except in cases where customers’ principal and interest are in arrears for more than six-months,
in which case income is recognized on a cash basis.

Late charge and collection fees income are recognized as income on an accrual basis.

3.15 Finance cost

Interest expenses and similar costs are charged to the statement of comprehensive income for the period in which
they are incurred. The interest component of finance lease payments is recognized in the statement of comprehensive
income using the effective interest rate method.

3.16 Operating lease

Leases not transferring a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee are classified as
operating leases. Payments made under operating leases are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income
on a straight line basis over the term of the lease.
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3.17 Income tax

Income tax expense for the year comprised current and deferred tax. Current and deferred taxes are recognized in
the statement of comprehensive income except to the extent that they relate to an items recognized directly in equity
or in other comprehensive income.

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purpose and the amounts used or taxation purposes.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow the manner in which the Company
expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they
reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

In determining the amount of current and deferred tax, the Company takes into account the impact of uncertain tax
positions and whether additional taxes and interest may be due. The Company believes that its accruals for tax
liabilities are adequate for all open tax years based on its assessment of many factors, including interpretations of
tax law and prior experience. This assessment relies on estimates and assumptions and may involve a series of
judgments about future events. New information may become available that causes the Company to change its
judgment regarding the adequacy of existing tax liabilities; such changes to tax liabilities will impact tax expenses
in the period that such a determination is made.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and
assets, and they related to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different
tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities
will be realized simultaneously.

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable the future taxable profits will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

3.18 Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Baht currency, which is the Company’s functional currency. All financial
information presented in Baht has been rounded in the financial statements to the nearest Thousand Baht unless
otherwise stated.

3.19 Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Thai Financial Reporting Standards (TFRSs) requires
management to make judgment, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and
the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of income and expenses during the reporting period. Although these estimates
are based on management’s reasonable consideration of current events, actual results may differ from these estimates.
Significant accounting estimates are as follows:

(1) Allowance for doubtful accounts and bad debts

The determination of the allowance for doubtful accounts requires the use of various assumptions and judgments
by the management, which includes the estimated collection losses on receivables, based on the Company’s collection
experience. The management reviews these estimates and assumptions on a regular basis.
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4. ADDITIONAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Significant non - cash items in the financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 are as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Leasehold improvements and equipment 2014 2013
Liabilities recorded at beginning of the year 48,500 1,581
Purchase of leasehold improvements and equipment 116,343 177,383

164,843 178,964
Less Cash paid for purchasing of leasehold improvements
and equipment (156,754) (130,464)
Liabilities recorded at ending of the year 8,089 48,500

For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company recorded leasehold improvements related to provision

for restoration cost of Baht 0.92 million and Baht 18.84 million, respectively.

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Intangible assets 2014 2013
Liabilities recorded at beginning of the year 22,893 -
Purchase of intangible assets 74,816 41,267
97,709 41,267
Less Cash paid for purchasing of intangible assets (88,177) (18,374)
Liabilities recorded at ending of the year 9,532 22,893

5. RELATED PARTIES

For the purposes of these financial statements, parties are considered to be related to the Company if the Company
has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control or joint control the party or exercise significant influence over the party
in making financial and operating decision, or vice versa, or where the Company and the party are subject to common
control or common significant influence. Related parties may be individuals or other entities.

Relationships with related parties are as follows:

Country of
Related Parties Type of Business  incorporation/ Nature of relationships
nationality
ACOM Co., Ltd. Consumer Finance I Parent company, 71% shareholding
Business apan
ACOM (U.S.A.) Inc. Curr.ently suspending The United States Related party, Who]ly owned by the parent
1ts Operatlon of America Company
The Bank of Tokyo - Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. Banking Business Japan F?nanc%al institution in group of Mitsubishi UFJ
Financial Group (MUFG), 40.19% shareholding
in parent company
The Bank of Tokyo - Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd Banking Business Japan F%nanc%al institution in group of Mitsubishi Uf]
Banekok branch R Financial Group (MUFG), 40.19% shareholding
angiok branc in parent company
Mitsubishi UEJ Trust and Banking Banking Business Japan F%nanc%al institution in group of Mitsubishi UFJ
Corporation Financial Group (MUFG), 40.19% sharcholding
in parent company
GCT Management (Thailand) Ltd, Investment Thailand Shareholder, 25% shareholding
Company A

Key management personnel -

Japanese, Thai

Persons having authority and responsibility for
planning, directing and controlling the activities
of the entity, directly or indirectly, including
any director (whether executive or otherwise)
of the Company
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The pricing policies for particular types of transactions are explained further below:

Transactions

Pricing policy

Finance costs
Interest expense

Guarantee fee

as agreed in contract

as agreed in contract

Significant transactions with related parties for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 are as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

2014 2013
Parent
Guarantee fee 34,408 39,241
Other related parties
Interest expense 325,933 369,534
Guarantee fee 130 -
Debenture arrangement fee 1,462 =
Syndicate arrangement fee 4,479 4,993
Upfront fee 3,165 272
Key management personnel
Key management compensation 84,310 83,421

Balances as at December 31, 2014 and 2013 with related parties are as follows:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

2014 2013
Short - term borrowings from financial institutions Other related party
The Bank of Tokyo - Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd., Bangkok branch 1,120,000 350,000

As at December 31,2014 and 2013, short-term borrowings from financial institutions from related party bear interest

at rate 2.91% per annum and 3.1% - 3.2% per annum, respectively.

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Long-term borrowings from financial institutions 2014 2013
Other related parties
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corpor
- USD 59.30 million (December 31, 2013 : USD 17 million) 1,907,796 530,910
- JPY - million (December 31, 2013 : JPY 4,350 million) - 1,626,399
1,907,796 2,157,309
The Bank of Tokyo - Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd., Bangkok branch 1,800,000 3,900,000
ACOM (U.S.A)) Inc.
- USD 52 million (December 31, 2013 : USD 52 million) 1,614,730 1,614,730
5,322,526 7,672,039
Less Long - term borrowing issuance cost (8,027) (7,414)
5,314,499 7,664,625
Less Current portion (1,614,730) (4,026,399)
3,699,769 3,638,226

As at December 31, 2014 and 2013, long-term borrowings from financial institutions from related parties bear
interest at rates ranging from 2.29% - 5.33% per annum and 2.29% - 6.67% per annum, respectively.
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Notes of the Financial Statements

2014

(Unit : Thousand Baht)
2013

Other payables
Accrued interest expense

Other related parties

The Bank of Tokyo - Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. 16,370 30,469
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation 23,843 34,444
ACOM (U.S.A.) Inc. 9,432 9,328
Total 49,645 74,241
Accrued guarantee fee Parent

ACOM Co., Ltd. 2,412 3,110
Total 52,057 77,351

Significant agreements with related parties

Guarantee fee agreements

The Company entered into agreements with ACOM Co., Ltd., the parent company, which has guaranteed the

financial institutions due performance of obligations by the Company under loan agreements and derivatives with

those financial institutions. In consideration thereof, the Company is committed to pay guarantee fee based on certain

percentage of the outstanding balances of loans and derivatives as stipulated in the agreements unless the Company

gives prior notice in writing for termination of the agreements.

Cross currency and interest rate swap agreements

The Company entered into the agreement with The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd., Bangkok branch, to hedge

financial liabilities denominated in foreign currencies and the volatility of interest rate by swapping the foreign

currency and interest rate as specified in the agreement (see Note 12).

6. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

2014 2013
Cash on hand 179,068 279,538
Cash at banks - current accounts 208,079 225,229
Cash at banks - savings accounts 31,920 62,785
Total 419,067 567,552

In 2014 and 2013, above cash at banks bear interest at the rates of ranging from 0.25% - 0.60% per annum and

0.25% - 0.90% per annum, respectively.
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Notes of the Financial Statements

As at December 31, personal loan receivables comprise the following: (Unit : Thousand Baht)

2014 2013
Revolving loan receivables 35,031,459 31,782,028
Minimum payment loan receivables 1,402,795 902,886
Term loan receivables 72,834 225,026
Total 36,507,088 32,909,940

Revolving loans are repayable at any time subject to a minimum monthly payment of 3.0% of the outstanding balances,
as specified in the loan agreements. The Company classifies the total balance of revolving loan receivables within current
assets.

Minimum payment loans are loans which the borrowers have the option to repay in full at any time or by monthly
installments of not less than the minimum payment of from 3.0% to 8.0% of the total loan amount, as specified in the
loan agreements. The Company classifies the total balance of minimum payment loan receivables within current assets.

Term loan receivables are repayable by monthly installments, as specified in the loan agreements. The Company
classifies the balance of term loan receivables within current and non-current assets. As at December 31, 2014 and 2013

this monthly repayment amount repayable within one year was Baht 67.38 million and Baht 128 million, respectively.

As at December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company had loan receivables which were overdue for over three payment
periods of Baht 874.25 million and Baht 734.7 million, respectively, on which the Company has continued to recognize
the interest income. The Company recognized income on such loan receivables for the years ended December 31, 2014
and 2013, amounting to Baht 166.6 million and Baht 170.6 million, respectively, against which full allowance for doubtful

accounts has been made.

Loan receivables of the Company as at December 31, 2014 and 2013 were denominated entirely in Baht Currency.

In 2014 and 2013, the interest rates for the above loan receivables were within defined law set at 15% per annum
and not more than 28% per annum (effective rate) when inclusive of interest, fines, service charges and other fees.
Debt restructuring

For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company had recognized interest income on restructured

debts totaling Baht 178.68 million and Baht 107.41 million, respectively.

The Company had the outstanding balances of loan receivables as at December 31, 2014 and 2013, as follows:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

As at December 31, 2014 As at December 31, 2013

Number of Number of

Amount Amount

debtors debtors
Restructured accounts receivable 34,305 1,402,795 22,668 902,886
Non-restructured accounts receivable 1,436,373 35,265,693 1,322,176 32,208,252
Total loan receivables 1,470,678 36,668,488 1,344,844 33,111,138

As at December 31,2014 and 2013, the Company had no commitment to provide additional loans to its restructured
debtors after debt restructuring.

8. OTHER RECEIVABLES

Other receivables as at December 31, 2014 and 2013 are as follows: (Unit : Thousand Baht)

2014 2013
Receivables from collection agencies 223,087 398,706
Prepaid expenses 26,765 30,334
Others 22,438 7,627
Total 272,290 436,667
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Notes of the Financial Statements

9. LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS AND EQUIPMENT

Leasehold improvements and equipment as at December 31, 2014 and 2013 are as follows: (Unit : Thousand Baht)
Balance Balance
as at o . Transfer in as at
January 1, Additions Disposals (Transfer out) December 31,
As at December 31, 2014 2014 2014
Costs:
Leasehold improvements 459,852 13,263 (90,876) 1,999 384,238
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 741,572 83,736 (56,164) 36,521 805,665
Vehicles 5,309 - 97) - 5,212
Total 1,206,733 96,999 (147,137) 38,520 1,195,115

Accumulated depreciation

Leasehold improvements 224,798 65,362 (89,949) - 200,211
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 580,525 69,115 (54,328) - 595,312
Vehicles 5,309 - 97) - 5,212
Total 810,632 134,477 (144,374) - 800,735

Assets under installation 35,721 20,259 - (38,520) 17,460
Leasehold improvements and equipment 431,822 411,840

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Balance Balance

Transfer in
asat Additions Disposals (Transfer out) asat

January 1, December 31,
As at December 31, 2013 2013 2013
Costs:
Leasehold improvements 334,665 42,616 (40,470) 123,041 459,852
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 670,363 61,570 (7,688) 16,827 741,572
Vehicles 6,961 - (1,652) - 5,309
Total 1,012,489 104,186 (49,810) 139,868 1,206,733
Accumulated depreciation
Leasehold improvements 206,800 56,263 (38,265) - 224,798
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 535,222 51,295 (5,992) - 580,525
Vehicles 5,816 897 (1,404) - 5,309
Total 747,838 108,455 (45,661) - 810,632
Assets under installation 83,555 92,034 - (139,868) 35,721
Leasehold improvements and equipment 348,206 431,822
Depreciation for the years ended December 31,
2014 134,477
2013 108,455

The gross amount of the Company’s fully depreciated equipment that was still in use as at December 31, 2014 and
2013, amounted to Baht 458.59 million and Baht 580.82 million, respectively.
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Notes of the Financial Statements

10. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets as at December 31, 2014 and 2013 are as follows:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Balance Balance
et Additions Disposals ;:::;Zf;;g e
January 1, December 31,
As at December 31, 2014 2014 2014
Costs:
Computer software 98,143 37,414 (40) 23,004 158,521
Trademark 1,350 - = - 1,350
Total 99,493 37,414 (40) 23,004 159,871
Accumulated amortization:
Computer software 58,748 15,476 (40) - 74,184
Trademark 999 135 = - 1,134
Total 59,747 15,611 (40) - 75,318
Computer software under installation 25,453 37,402 - (23,004) 39,851
Total intangible assets 65,199 124,404

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Balance Balance

Transfer in
as at Additions  Disposals  pppper ou) o

January 1, December 31,
As at December 31, 2013 2013 2013
Costs:
Computer software 78,161 17,695 = 2,287 98,143
Trademark 1,350 - - - 1.350
Total 79,511 17,695 = 2,287 99,493
Accumulated amortization:
Computer software 48,372 10,376 S - 58,748
Trademark 864 135 = - 999
Total 49,236 10,511 S - 59,747
Computer software under installation 4,168 23.572 . (2.287) 25453
Total intangible assets 34,443 65,199
Amortization for the years ended December 31,
2014 15,611
2013 10,511

The gross amount of the Company’s fully amortized software that was still in use as at December 31, 2014 and
2013, amounted to Baht 25.73 million and Baht 12.24 million, respectively.
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Notes of the Financial Statements

11. DEFERRED TAX

Deferred tax assets as at December 31, 2014 and 2013 consist of tax effects from the following items:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

2014 2013
Deferred tax assets
Loan receivables (allowance for doubtful accounts) 489,640 439,561
Loan receivables (bad debt written-off) 104,322 77,056
Employee benefit obligations 9,272 5,830
Provision for restoration costs of leasehold improvements 7,300 5,201
Long-term borrowings from financial
institutions (including cross currency swap) - 10,182
Others 7,892 6,394
Total 618,426 544,224
Deferred tax liabilities
Debenture and long - term loan issuance cost (9,832) (6,995)
Long-term borrowings from financial
institutions (including cross currency swap) (42,431) -
Total (52,263) (6,995)
Net 566,163 537,229

The movements of deferred tax assets and liabilities during the years are as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Item as recognized
into statement

2013 of comprehensive 2014
mcome

Deferred tax assets
Loan receivables (allowance for doubtful accounts) 439,561 50,079 489,640
Loan receivables (bad debt written-off) 77,056 27,266 104,322
Employee benefit obligations 5,830 3,442 9,272
Provision for restoration costs of
leasehold improvements 5,201 2,099 7,300
Long - term borrowings from financial
institutions (including cross currency swap) 10,182 (10,182) =
Others 6,394 1,498 7,892

544,224 74,202 618,426
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Notes of the Financial Statements

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Item as recognized
into statement

2013 of comprehensive 2014
income
Deferred tax liabilities
Debenture and long-term loan issuance cost (6,995) (2,837) (9,832)
Long-term borrowings from financial
institutions (including cross currency swap) = (42.431) (42.431)
(6,995) (45,268) (52,263)
Deferred tax assets 537,229 28,934 566,163
(Unit : Thousand Baht)
Item as recognized
2013 ofcomprehensive 2014
mcome

Deferred tax assets
Loan receivables (allowance for doubtful accounts) 421,189 18,372 439,561
Loan receivables (bad debt written-off) 82,016 (4,960) 77,056
Employee benefit obligations 4,430 1,400 5,830
Provision for restoration costs of
leasehold improvements 4,388 813 5,201
Long - term borrowings from financial
institutions (including cross currency swap) 18,462 (8,280) 10,182
Others 5,101 1,293 6,394

535,586 8,638 544,224
Deferred tax liabilities
Debenture and long-term loan issuance cost (10,789) 3,794 (6,995)

(10,789) 3,794 (6,995)
Deferred tax assets 524,797 12,432 537,229
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Notes of the Financial Statements

The currency denomination of interest-bearing liabilities as at December 31, are as follows:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

2014 2013
Baht Currency 19,037,240 20,047,958
United States Dollars Currency 5,844,609 2,728,104
Yen Currency 645,000 1,626,399
Total 25,526,849 24,402,461

In 2014 and 2013, above liabilities bear interest at the rates ranging from 2.29% - 6.00% per annum and 2.29% - 6.67%

per annum, respectively.
Cross currency and interest rate swap agreements

Baht Currency
As at December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company had an interest rate swap agreement with a local bank totaling Baht
1,000 million and Baht 1,800 million, respectively to hedge the volatility of interest rate by paying interest fixed rates as specified

in the agreement in exchange for floating rates.

United States Dollars Currency

As at December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company had cross currency and interest rate swap agreements to hedge
financial liabilities denominated in foreign currencies and the volatility of interest rate and paying the interest in Baht
in fixed rate as specified in the agreement in exchange for interest payable in USD semi-annually. The cross currency

agreements were as follows:

- With various local branches of the foreign related bank and the local banks totaling USD 153.30 million by swapping
to Baht 4,870.25 million and USD 69 million to Baht 2,146 million, respectively.

- With a local branch of the foreign banks totaling USD 32.33 million by swapping to Baht 1,009.29 million and USD
20 million to Baht 585.4 million, respectively.

Yen Currency

As at December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company had cross currency and interest rate swap agreements with various
branches of the local banks totaling JPY 2,200 million by swapping to Baht 645 million and JPY 4,350 million to Baht 1,626
million, respectively, to hedge financial liabilities denominated in foreign currencies and the volatility of interest rate by paying

interest fixed rates as specified in the agreement in exchange for interest payable in JPY semi-annually.
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Notes of the Financial Statements

13. OTHER PAYABLES

Other payables for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 are as follows:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

2014 2013
Interest and guarantee fees payables 114,027 101,549
Interest and guarantee fees payables - related parties 52,057 77,351
Other payables 89,141 124,096
Withholding tax payable 22,494 21,561
Accrued expenses and others 262,314 337,959
Total 540,033 662,516

14. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

The Company has retirement benefits plan in accordance with Labour Protection Act., which is the unfunded
defined benefit plan.

Amounts recognized in the statement of comprehensive income for the years ended December 31, are as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

2014 2013
Current service cost 4,699 4,528
Interest on obligation 1,794 1,402
6,493 5,930

Movements in the present value of the defined benefit obligation for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

are as follows:
v (Unit : Thousand Baht)

2014 2013
Defined benefit obligation brought forward 29,152 22,129
Current service cost 4,699 4,528
Interest on obligation 1,794 1,402
Actuarial loss recognized in profit or loss 10,713 1,093
Actuarial loss recognized in other comprehensive income 3,999 B
Defined benefit obligation carried forward 50,357 29,152

The principal assumptions used for the purpose of the actuarial valuations for calculation of defined benefit

obligation as at December 31, are as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

2014 2013
Personnel turnover rate 0% - 22.9% Subject to the 0% - 22.9% Subject to the
range of age of employees range of age of employees
Discount rate 4.0 % 4.5 %
Expected rate of salary increase 4.0 % 4.0 %
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Notes of the Financial Statements

15. PROVISION FOR RESTORATION COST OF LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS

Provision for restoration cost of leasehold improvements are as follows:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

2014 2013
Beginning balance 61,470 46,903
Provision made 2,500 20,200
Provision reversed (959) (5,633)
Ending balance 63,011 61,470

As at December 31, 2014, the Company had current portion of provision for restoration cost of leasehold improve-
ment of Baht 0.40 million (2013 : Nil).
16. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Company’s objective in managing capital is to safeguard the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern
in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders.

Monitoring the capital level of the Company is conducted in accordance with the covenant on financial ratio stipulated
in loan agreements.

17.LEGAL RESERVE

Section 116 of the Public Companies Act B.E.2535 requires that a public company shall allocate not less than 5%
of its annual net profit, less any accumulated losses brought forward, to a reserve account (“legal reserve”), until this
account reaches an amount not less than 10% of the registered authorized capital. The legal reserve is not available for
dividend distribution.

18. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Management considers that the Company operates in a single line of business, namely, consumer finance business
representing personal loans and installment loans as integrated and complementary activities and has, therefore, only one
reportable segment.

The Company is managed and operates principally in Thailand. There are no material revenue derived from, or
assets located in, foreign countries.

19. OTHER INCOME

Other income for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 are as follows: (Unit : Thousand Baht)

2014 2013
Recovery of bad debts 854,871 858,501
Operating income and others 95,068 103,033
Total 949,939 961,534

20. EXPENSES BY NATURE
Net profit for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 have been arrived at after deducting the following

significant expenses: (Unit : Thousand Baht)
2014 2013
Personal expenses 1,175,809 1,138,753
Marketing expenses 188,007 221,677
Commission expenses 145,373 146,171
Depreciation and amortization expenses 150,196 119,036
Rental, lease and equipment expenses 253,218 275,964
Tax and stamp duties 355,900 337,103
Bad debts and doubtful accounts expenses 3,210,468 2,756,514
Others 537,419 465,083
Total 6,016,390 5,460,301
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Notes of the Financial Statements

21. PROVIDENT FUND

The Company set up a registered provident fund in accordance with the Provident Fund Act B.E. 2530. All employees
are members of the Provident Fund, which is managed by Krungthai Asset Management Public Company Limited.
Under the Fund’s regulations, employees contribute to the fund at the rate of 2% to 7% of their basic salary and the

Company contributes to the fund at the rate of 2% to 7%.

The Company’s contributions which were charged to the statement of comprehensive income for the years ended
December 31, 2014 and 2013 amounted to Baht 23.65 million and Baht 21.13 million, respectively.

22. FINANCE COSTS

Finance costs for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 are as follows:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

2014 2013
Interest expense
- Related parties 325,933 369,534
- Financial institutions 830,082 799,738
Guarantee fee 38,001 48,880
Others 26,091 22,775
Total 1,220,107 1,240,927

23. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Income tax expense for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 are as follows: )
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

2014 2013
Current tax expense 626,961 579,195
Current year 626,961 579,195
Deferred tax expense
Movements in temporary differences (28,935) (12,431)
(28,935) (12,431)
Total 598,026 566,764

Reconciliation of effective tax rate
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

Tax Rate (%) 2014 Tax Rate (%) 2013

Profit before income tax expense 2,904,368 2,778,834
Income tax - income (expense) at

domestic tax rate 20.0 580,874 20.0 555,767
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 46,087 23,428
Income tax expense per income tax return 626,961 579,195
Adjustment for deferred tax relating to the origination

and reversal of temporary differences (28,935) (12,431)
Income tax expense 20.6 598,026 20.4 566,764
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Notes of the Financial Statements

24. DIVIDENDS PAID

At the annual general meeting of the shareholders of the Company held on April 23, 2013, the shareholders
approved the appropriation of dividend of Baht 0.75 per share, amounting to Baht 292.5 million. The dividend was paid
to the shareholders on April 30, 2013.

At the annual general meeting of the shareholders meeting of the Company held on April 22, 2014, the shareholder
approved the appropriation of dividends of Baht 0.85 per share, amounting to Baht 331.5 million. The dividends were
paid to shareholders on April 30, 2014.

25. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial risk management policies

The Company is exposed to normal business risks from changes in market interest rates and currency exchange
rates and from non-performance of contractual obligations by counterparties. The Company does not hold or issue
derivative financial instruments for speculative or trading purposes.

Risk management is integral to the whole business of the Company. The Company has a system of controls in place
to create an acceptable balance between the cost of risks occurring and the cost of managing the risks. The management
continually monitors the Company’s risk management process to ensure that an appropriate balance between risk and
control is achieved.

Capital management

The Board’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence
and to sustain future development of the business. The Board monitors the return on capital, which the Group defines as
result from operating activities divided by total shareholders’ equity.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that future movements in market interest rates will affect the results of the Company’s
operations and its cash flows. The Company is primarily exposed to interest rate risk from its borrowing. The Company
mitigates this risk by using derivative financial instruments principally interest rate swap to manage exposure to fluctuations
in interest rates (see Note 12).

Foreign currency risk

The Company is exposed to foreign currency risk relating to loans which are denominated in foreign currencies.
The Company primarily utilizes cross currency swap contracts with the same maturities as the loan agreements to hedge
such financial liabilities denominated in foreign currencies (see Note 12).

Credit risk

Credit risk is the potential financial loss resulting from the failure of a customer or counterparty to settle its financial
and contractual obligations to the Company as and when they fall due. Management has a credit policy in place and
exposure to credit risk is monitored by setting up a credit approval procedure, which requires credit officers to verify
information provided by applicants and vendors. The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying
amount of each financial asset at the reporting date.

Liquidity risk

The Company monitors its liquidity risk and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate by
management to finance the Company’s operations and to mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows.

Fair values

The fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable,

willing parties in an arm’s length transaction.

The Company uses the following methods and assumptions in estimating the fair value of each class of financial
instruments.
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Notes of the Financial Statements

Cash and cash equivalents - the carrying values are approximate to their fair values due to the relatively short-term
maturity of these financial instruments.

Loan receivables bearing varying market interest rates - the carrying value of loan receivables is net of allowance
for doubtful accounts and unearned interest income, which is approximate to fair value.

Short-term loans from financial institutions and debentures carry floating interest rate. Loans carrying fixed interest
rate the fair values are estimated using discounted cash flows based on the current interest rate over the remaining years
to maturities which do not materially differ from their carrying values.

Long-term loans from financial institutions and debentures carry floating interest rate. Loans carrying fixed interest

rates-the fair values are estimated using discounted cash flows based on the current interest rate over the remaining years
to maturities which do not materially differ from their carrying values.

The fair value of cross currency and interest rate swap agreements are based on counterparty’s quotes at the reporting date.

Fair value of cross currency and interest rate swap agreements, together with the carrying values shown in the statement
of financial positions as at December 31, are as follows:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)
2014 2013

Fair value  Carrying value Fair value  Carrying value

Cross currency and interest rate swap 7,541,327 7,524,533 5,880,075 6,157,439

26. COMMITMENTS WITH NON-RELATED PARTIES

Commitment with non-related parties as at December 31, 2014 and 2013 are as follows:
(Unit : Thousand Baht)

2014 2013

Capital commitments

Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 7,013 15,303
Software 10,616 3,786
Total 17,629 19,089
Non-cancellable operating lease commitments

Within one year 206,668 160,704
After one year but within five years 212,097 174,336
After five years 3,897 3,439
Total 422,662 338,479

The Company entered into several lease agreements covering office premises, vehicles and computer equipment for
periods from one to nine years. In consideration thereof, the Company is committed to pay rental fee at various annual
rental rates as specified in the agreements.

27. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

On February 24,2015, the Company issued secured debentures valued at USD 35 million and interest is payable
semi-annually until settlement date. The debentures are guaranteed by Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ. Ltd.

28. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
These financial statements have been approved for issuing by the authorized director of the Company on February
26, 2015.
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Board of Directors and Management Biography

Mr. Takeharu Uematsu
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
Age: 46

Education / Training
* B.A. in Business Administration, Kinki University, Japan
* Director Certification Program (DCP153/2011),

Thai Institute of Directors Association

Experience

* Deputy General Manager, Overseas Business Development
Department - ACOM Co., Ltd.

* Deputy General Manager, Credit Administration
Department - ACOM Co., Ltd.

* Deputy General Manager, Business Planning
Department - ACOM Co., Ltd.

* Deputy General Manager, Business Promotion
Department - ACOM Co., Ltd.

* Chief Manager, Loan Business Management
Department - ACOM Co., Ltd.

*  Branch Manager, Loan Division - ACOM Co., Ltd.
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Mr. Naofumi Nakanishi
Director and Chief Financial Officer
Age: 62

Education / Training

«  B.A., Osaka University (ex-Osaka University of Foreign Studies),
Japan

 Director Certification Program (DCP153/2011),
Thai Institute of Directors Association

Experience
* Senior Manager - Bank of Tokyo - Mitsubishi Ltd., Head Office
*  General Manger - Bank of Tokyo - Mitsubishi Ltd., Karachi Branch
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Mr. Masayuki Nozawa
Director and Executive Officer
Age: 50

Education / Training

* B.A.in Law, Kokugakuin University, Japan

 Director Certification Program (DCP153/2011),
Thai Institute of Directors Association

Experience

* Deputy General Manager, Overseas Business
Department - ACOM Co., Ltd.

» Executive Director - ISI Corporation
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Mr. Chatchai Lertbuntanawong
Director and Executive Officer
Age: 54

Education / Training
* B.A. in Quantitative Economics, Ramkamhaeng University
* Director Certification Program (DCP154/2011),

Thai Institute of Directors Association

Experience

« IT Director, IT Department - Siam A&C Co., Ltd.

* Vice President, Computer Operation and Data Center -
TISCO Finance PCL.

* Assistant Department Head, Computer Development
Department - Bank of Ayudhaya PCL.
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Mr. Michio Atsuda
Director
Age: 56

Education / Training

* B.A. in Economics, Hitotsubashi University, Japan

Experience

* General Manager, Corporate Planning Department -
ACOM Co., Ltd.

* Chief General Manager, Audit and Credit Examination
Department - Bank of Tokyo - Mitsubishi UFJ

»  Chief General Manager, Credit Supervision
Department - Bank of Tokyo - Mitsubishi UFJ

* General Manager, Credit Supervision
Department - Bank of Tokyo - Mitsubishi UFJ

Present Position

» Executive Managing Officer, Overseas Business Department -
ACOM Co., Ltd.
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Mr. Satoshi Ukai
Director
Age: 46

Education / Training

¢ B.A. in Industrial Engineering, Waseda University, Japan

Experience

* General Manager, Finance, Realty, Insurance & Logistics
Department - ITOCHU Singapore Pte, Ltd.

*  Manager, Finance Service Business Department - [ITOCHU Corporation

*  Manager, Finance Retail Business Department - ITOCHU Corporation

» Director - Siam Cosmos Services Co., Ltd.

Present Position

 Director and Managing Director - GCT Management (Thailand) Ltd.

*  General Manager, Construction, Realty & Financial Business
Department - ITOCHU (Thailand) Ltd. and ITOCHU Enterprise
(Thailand) Ltd.
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Board of Directors and Management Biography

Mr. Witit Sujjapong
Independent Director and Chairman of Audit Committee
Age: 61

Education / Training
* B.S.and M.S.in Economics, Hitotsubashi University, Tokyo, Japan
 Director Certification Program (DCP57/2005),
Thai Institute of Directors Association
» Chartered Director Class (CDC), Thai Institute of Directors
Association

Experience

* President and Director - CAT Telecom PCL.
e Chief Executive Officer - ServExcel Co., Ltd.
» Executive Vice President - TT&T PCL.

Present Position

¢ Director - WISEComNet Co., Ltd.

» Director - Advance Concept Plating Co., Ltd.

* Independent Director and Chairman of Audit
Committee - Evolution Capital PCL.
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Mr. Thanwa Laohasiriwong
Independent Director and Member of Audit Committee
Age: 49

Education / Training

+ B.E. in Computing Engineer, King Mongkut Institute of
Technology Ladkrabang

 Director Certification Program (DCP43/2004),
Thai Institute of Directors Association

*  Successful Formulation &Execution of strategy program
(SFE 22/2014), Thai Institute of Directors Association

Experience

*  Country General Manager - IBM Thailand Co., Ltd.

Present Position

* Director - Prime Renewable Energy Co., Ltd

» Director - FAST Volution / Software Business

* Independent Director and Member of Audit Committee -
Thailand Plastic Industries Limited / Bags and film.

» Acting President and Director - TOT Public Company Cimited

» Director of Finance and Assets -
Institute of Technology Lat Krabang, Bangkok King Mongkut

* Independent Director and Member of Audit Committee -
Communication and System Solution PCL.

* Independent Director and Member of Audit Committee -
Asiasoft Corporation PCL.
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Mr. Paitoon Taveebhol
Independent Director and Member of Audit Committee
Age: 64

Education / Training

*  MBA, Kasetsart University

* B. A. (Accounting), Ramkhamhaeng University

» Certificate in Auditing, Thammasart University

» Certificated Public Accountant (CPA Thailand)

*  Monitoring the Internal Audit Function (MIA) (2010),
Thai Institute of Directors Association

*  Monitoring the System of Internal Control and Risk Management
(MIR) (2010), Thai Institute of Directors Association

* Monitoring the Quality of Financial Reporting (MFR) (2010),
Thai Institute of Directors Association

* Role of the Compensation Committee (RCC) (2010),
Thai Institute of Directors Association

* Monitoring Fraud Risk Management (MFM) (2009),
Thai Institute of Directors Association

» Chartered Director Class (R - CDC) (2008),
Thai Institute of Directors Association

* Audit Committee Program (ACP) (2005),
Thai Institute of Directors Association

* Role of Chairman Program (RCP) (2005),
Thai Institute of Directors Association

 Director Certification Program (DCP) (2003),
Thai Institute of Directors Association

+ Director Accreditation Program (DAP) (2003),
Thai Institute of Directors Association

Experience

*  Managing Director - Arthur Andersen Business Advisory Ltd.

« Director and Executive Director - SGV-Na Thalang Co., Ltd.

*  Audit, Following and Evaluation Committee - Walailak University

»  President - Mater Dei Institute Parent and Teacher Association

*  Vice Chairman - Mater Dei Institute Foundation

*  Managing Director - BT Business Consulting Co. Ltd.

*  Vice President and Council Member - The Institute of Internal
Auditors of Thailand

President and Secretary General - The ASEAN Federation of Accountants

*  Vice President and Council Member - The Institute of Certified
Accountants and Auditors of Thailand

* Independent Director, Chairman of Audit Committee and Member
of Corporate Governance Committee - Big C Super Center Plc.

* Board Committee - Mater Dei Institute

Present Position

e Chairman of Board of Director - ZEN Corporation Group Co., Ltd

» Independent Director, Chairman of Audit Committee and Chairman of
Risk Management Committee - Central Pattana Public Company Limited

» Independent Director and Chairman of Audit Committee Member - KCE
Electronics Plc.

» Independent Director, Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, and Audit and CG Committee Member - Somboon Advance
Technology Plc.
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Board of Directors and Management Biography

Mr. Yutaka Izumi
Executive Officer
Age: 49

Education / Training

¢ B.A. in Industrial and Management Engineering, Osaka Institute of
Technology University, Japan

Experience

« Executive Vice President, Credit and Call Center Division — EASY BUY
Public Company Limited
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+ 13RNATANIANTIURAMNMNIIAZMIIANS Osaka Institute of
Technology University ﬂizmﬂﬁjﬂu
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Ms. Somporn Ketaroonrat
Executive Officer
Age: 51

Education / Training

¢ Master in Management Information Systems, Computer Science,
Strayer University, United States of America

e B.A. in Accounting, Assumption University

Experience

*  Department Head of Accounting and Finance - Siam A&C Company Limited
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91g 517
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Mr. Ryuhei Asada
Executive Officer
Age: 42

Education / Training

« Bachelor in Commercial Science, Chuo Gakuin University, Japan

Experience

* Executive Vice President, Call Center 4 Department- EASY BUY
Public Company Limited
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k4 Y A a
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Mr. Daishi Haraguchi
Executive Officer
Age: 41

Education / Training

*  MBA, Waseda University, Japan

Experience

«  Executive Vice President, Personnel Management Department - EASY BUY
Public Company Limited

¢ Manager, Overseas Business Department - ACOM Company Limited

¢ Manager, Human Resources Department - ACOM Company Limited

¢ Manager, Compliance Department - ACOM Company Limited
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S1ERIDAINSONUATUENSSNNIS IRTWUSIAENS

Mr. Hitoshi Yokohama
Executive Officer
Age: 46

Education / Training

¢ B.A. in Business Administration, Osaka University of Economics, Japan

Experience
¢ General Manager, Overseas Business Department - ACOM Co.,Ltd
¢ Deputy General Manager, Oversea Business Department -
ACOM Co.,Ltd
¢ Senior Advisor - BANK BNP
¢ Marketing Director - BANK BNP
¢ Area Manager, Business Promotion Department - ACOM Co.,Ltd
e Manager, Retail Strategy Planning Office - ACOM Co.,Ltd
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Address of Branches and Outlets

No.

Name of Branch

Location

Personal Loan Branches in Greater Bangkok (Full Branch)

1.

=
N

13.

S 0 ® N AW N

Big C Chaengwattana
Big C Ratchadamri

Big C Wongsawang
Center Point Bangyai
Central Bangna

Central Chaengwattana
Central Pinklao

Central Rama II

Central Rama IIT

Central Ramindra
Century The Movie Plaza
Fashion Island

Future Park Rangsit
Home Pro Suvarnabhumi
Muangthai-Phatra Complex
Nakhonpathom
Samutsakorn

Seacon Square

Silom

The Mall Bangkae

The Mall Bangkapi

The Mall Ngamwongwan
The Mall Ramkhamhaeng
The Mall Tha Phra
Union Mall

Yes Bangpli

Personal Loan BTS Booth

1.

On Nut Station

Personal Loan MRT Booth

1.

Sukhumvit Station

1B Floor, Big C Supercenter Chaengwattana, No. 96 Mool, Chaengwattana Road, Thungsonghong, Laksi, Bangkok 10210
3" Floor, Big C Super Center Ratchadamri, No. 97/11 Ratchadamri Road, Lumpini, Pathumwan, Bangkok 10330

2" Floor, Big C Super Center Wongsawang, No. 888, Piboon Songkram Road, Bangsue, Bangsue , Bangkok 10800

Room No. 109, Center Point Bangyai, No. 1/2 Talingchan-Suphanburi Road, Saothonghin, Bang - Yai, Nonthaburi 11140
2" Floor, Central Bangna, No. 1091, 1093 Moo 12, Bangna - Trad K.M. 3 Road, Bangna, Bangna, Bangkok 10260

4" Floor, Central Plaza Chaengwattana, No. 99 Moo 2 Chaengwattana Road, Bangtalad, Pakkret, Nonthaburi 11120

4" Floor, Central Plaza Pinklao, No. 7/222 Baromrajchonnanee Road, Arunammarin, Bangkok - Noi, Bangkok 10700

3" Floor, Central Plaza Rama II, No. 160 Rama II Road, Samaedam, Bangkhuntean, Bangkok 10150

G Floor, Central Plaza Rama III, No. 79/30 Sathupradit Road, Chongnonsee, Yannawa, Bangkok 10120

om Floor, Central Plaza Ramindra, No. 109/54 - 56 Ramindra Road, Anusaowari, Bangkhen, Bangkok 10220

3" Floor, Century The Movie Plaza, No. 15, Phayathai Road, Phayathai, Rajthaewee, Bangkok 10400

1* Floor, Fashion Island, No. 587, 589, 589/7 - 9 Ramindra Road, Kannayao, Kannayao, Bangkok 10230

2" Floor, Future Park Rangsit, No. 94 Phaholyothin Road, Prachatipat, Thanyaburi, Pathumtani 12130

1* Floor, HomePro Suvarnbhumi, No. 99/28 Moo, Bangna - Trad K.M. 12 Road, Rachatewa, Bangplee, Samutprakarn 10540
3" Floor, Plaza Building, Muangthai - Phatra Complex, No. 252/240 Ratchadapisek Road, Huaykwang, Huaykwang, Bangkok 10310
No. 119/8 Songphol Road, Sanamjan, Muang Nakornprathom, Nakornpathom 73000

No. 901/15-16 Ekkachai Road, Mahachai, Muang Samutsakorn, Samutsakorn 74000

3¢ Floor, Seacon Square, No. 55 Moo 6, Srinakarin Road, Nongbon, Pravej, Bangkok 10250

No. 144/2 Silom Road Soi 10, Surawongse, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500

3" Floor, The Mall Bangkae, No. 275 Moo 1, Phetkasem Road, Bangkae Nuea, Bangkae, Bangkok 10160

3" Floor, The Mall Bangkapi, No. 3522 Ladprao Road, Klongjan, Bangkapi, Bangkok 10240

3" Floor, The Mall Ngamwongwan, No. 30/39 - 50 Moo 2, Bangkhen, Muang Nontaburi, Nonthaburi 11000

2B Floor, The Mall Ramkhamhaeng, No. 1909 Ramkhamhaeng Road, Huamak, Bangkapi, Bangkok 10240

3¢ Floor, The Mall Tha Phra, No. 99 Ratchadapisek (Taksin) Road, Bukkalo, Thonburi, Bangkok 10600

2" F loor, Union Mall, No. 54 Soi Ladprao 1, Ladprao Road, Chomphol, Chatuchak, Bangkok 10900

Yes Bangpli, No. 201 Moo 1, Thaeparak-Bangbor K.M. 22.5 Road, Bangsaothong, Bangsaothong, Samutprakarn 10540

BTS On - Nut Station

MRT Sukhumvit Station

Personal Loan Regional Branches (Full Branch)

1.

128

Amata City Rayong
Amata Nakorn

Ayutthaya Park

Big C Kalasin
Big C Khonkaen
Big C Krabi

Big C Lampang
Big C Mukdahan
Big C Pattaya
Big C Samui
Big C Srisakes
Big C Yasothorn

Annual
report
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Amata City Rayong Project, No. 333/129 Moo 3, 331 Rd, Borwin, Sriracha, Chonburi 20230

2" Floor, Amata Financial Complex Building, No. 700/17 Moo 1, Bangna - Trad K.M. 57 Road, Klong Tamru, Muang, Chonburi 20000
2" Floor, Ayutthaya Park Shopping Center , No. 126 Talad Nam Zone, Moo 3, Asia Road, Klong Suan Plu,

Phra Nakorn Sri Ayutthaya, Phra Nakorn Sri Ayutthaya 13000

G Floor, Big C Supercenter Kalasin, No. 101/2-3, Theenanon Road, Kalasin, Muang Kalasin, Kalasin 46000

2" Floor, Big C Supercenter Khon Kaen, No. 290/1 Moo 17, Mitrapharp Road, Nai Muang, Muang Khon Kaen, Khon Kaen 40000
1" Floor, Big C Supercenter Krabi, No. 349 Moo 11, Krabi - Noi, Muang Krabi, Krabi 81000

2" Floor, Big C Supercenter Lampang, No. 65 Highway Lampang - Ngaw Road, Sob - Tui, Muang, Lampang 52100

G Floor, Big C Supercenter Mukdahan, Chayangkoon Road, Mukdahan, Muang Mukdahan, Mukdahan 49000

1" Floor, Big C Supercenter South Pattaya, No. 565/41 Moo 10, Nongprue, Bang Lamung, Chonburi 20150

M loor,Big C Supercenter Samui, No. 129/19 Moo 1, Bor Phut, Koh Samui, Suratthani 84320

G Floor, Big C Supercenter Srisakes, No. 29/49 Moo 11, Ya Plong, Muang Srisakes, Srisakes 33000

1" Floor, Big C Super Center Yasothorn, No. 323 Moo 2, Chaeng Sanit Road, Samran, Muang Yasothorn, Yasothorn 35000
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Address of Branches and Outlets

No.

Name of Branch

Location

13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35.
36.
37.
38.
39.
40.
41.
42.
43.
44.
45.
46.
47.
48.
49.
50.
51
52.
53.
54.
55.
56.
57.
58.

Big C Nakornpanom
Buriram

Central Festival Phuket
Central Festival Hadyai
Chachoengsao

Chaiyaphum

Chiang Mai Central Airport

Chiang Mai Sahasriphum
Chiang Rai
Chumphorn

Hua Hin Market Village
Jungceylon Phuket
Kamphaeng Phet
Kanchanaburi

Khon Kaen

Loei

Lopburi

Lumphun
Mahasarakham

Nakorn Ratchsima
Nakorn Sawan

Nakorn Sri Thammarat
Phetchaboon
Phitsanulok

Phrae

Prachinburi
Ratchaburi

Rayong

Robinson Chanthaburi
Roi Et

Sakon Nakhon
Saraburi

Songkhla

Sriracha 2

Sukhothai

Sunee Tower Ubon Ratchathani

Suphanburi

Surat Thani

Surin

The Mall Korat
Trang

Tukcom Udonthani
Ubon Ratchathani
Udon Thani
Uttaradit

Payao

1" Floor, Big C Super Center Nakornpanom, Soi Ruammit, Nitayo Road, Nongyat, Muang Nakornpanom, Nakornpanom 48000
No. 21/12-13 Thani Road, Nai Muang, Muang Buriram, Buriram 31000

2" Floor, Central Plaza Festival Phuket, No. 74-75 Moo 5, Vichit Songkram Road, Vichit, Muang Phuket, Phuket 83000

3" Floor, Central Festival Hadyai, No. 1518, Kanchanavanich Road, Hadyai, Songkhla 90110

No. 9/55 New Sri Sotorn Road, Na - Muang, Muang Chachoengsao, Chachoengsao 24000

No. 171/25-26 Sanambin Road, Nai Muang, Muang Chaiyaphum, Chaiyaphum 36000

3" Floor, Central Plaza Chiang Mai Airport, No. 2 Mahidol Road, Haiya, Muang Chiang Mai, Chiang Mai 50100
Sahasriphum Place, No. 248/4 Maneenopparat Road, Sriphum, Muang Chiang Mai, Chiang Mai 50200

No. 191-2 Thanalai Road, Vieng, Muang Chiang Rai, Chiang Rai 57000

No. 25/53 Kromaluang Chumphorn Road, Tha Taphao, Muang Chumphorn, Chumphorn 86000

3" Floor, Hua Hin Market Village Project, No. 234/1, Petchkasem Road, Hua Hin, Hua Hin, Prachuab Khiri Khan 77110

B Floor, Jungceylon Department Store, No.181 Rat - U - This 200 year, Patong, Krathoo, Phuket 83150

No. 207 Charoensuk Road, Nai Muang, Muang Kamphaeng Phet, Kamphaeng Phet 62000

No. 160/19 Sangchootoe Road, Baan Nua, Muang Kanchanaburi, Kanchanaburi 71000

No. 295, 297 Na - Muang Road, Na - Muang, Muang Khon Kaen, Khon Kaen 40000

No. 25/19 Ruamchai Road, Kudpong, Muang Loei, Loei 42000

No. 98/1 Naresuan Road, Talay Chub Sorn, Muang Lopburi, Lopburi 15000

No. 196/3 Moo 4, Banklang, Muang Lumphun, Lumphun 51000

No. 394 Nakorn Sawan Road, Talad, Muang Mahasarakham, Mahasarakham 44000

Ratchsima Avenue Building, No. 230/1 Mittrapab - Nongkai Road, Nai Muang, Muang Nakorn Ratchsima, Nakorn Ratchsima 30000
No. 313/18 Sawanvitee Road, Pak Nampo, Muang Nakhon Sawan, Nakhon Sawan 60000

No. 73/118-119 Pattanakarn Koo Khwang Road, Tha Wang, Muang Nakorn Sri Thammarat, Nakorn Sri Thammarat 80000
No. 2 Ketpanya Road, Nai Muang, Muang Phetchaboon, Phetchaboon 67000

No. 401/177-8 Mittraphab Road, Nai - Muang, Muang Phitsanulok, Phitsanulok 65000

No. 6/22 Yantrakij Kosol Road, Nai Viang, Muang Phrae, Phrae 54000

304 Plaza Building, No. 207/3 Moo 2, Tha Toom, Sri Mahapho, Prachinburi 25140

No. 353/17 Sri Suriyawong Road, Na-Muang, Muang Ratchaburi, Ratchaburi 70000

No. 272/6 Sukhumvit Road, Choengnern, Muang Rayong, Rayong 21000

BF Floor, Robinson Department Store, No. 22/107 Moo 7, Phinsarn Road, Chantanimit, Muang Chanthaburi, Chanthaburi 22000
No. 56/1-2 Pracha Thammarak Road, Nai Muang, Muang Roi Et, Roi Et 45000

No. 1898/11 Rathpattana Road, That Choeng Chum, Muang Sakon Nakhon, Sakon Nakhon 47000

2MF loor, Suk Anan Park Department Store, No. 179/5 Sud Buntad Road, Pak Priew, Muang Saraburi, Saraburi 18000

No. 1/14 Suwanwong Road, Hat Yai, Hat Yai, Songkhla 90110

No. 9 Sriracha Nakorn Soi 2 Road, Sriracha, Sriracha, Chonburi 20110

No. 55 Moo.12, Bankruay, Muang Sukhothai, Sukhothai 64000

2" Floor, Sunee Tower, No. 512/8 Chayangkoon Road, Nai Muang, Muang Ubon Ratchathani, Ubon Ratchathani 34000

No. 526/3-4 Malai Man Road, Tha Pee Liang, Muang Suphanburi, Suphanburi 72000

No. 10, 10/1, Don Nok Road, Talad, Muang Surat Thani, Surat Thani 84000

No. 726 Lak Muang Road, Nai Muang, Muang Surin, Surin 32000

3" Floor, The Mall Korat, No. 1242/2 Mitrapharp Road, Nai Muang, Muang Nakorn Ratchasrima, Nakorn Ratchasrima 30000

No. 74/17 Soi 7, Ratsada Road, Tab Thiang, Muang Trang, Trang 92000

B Floor, Tukcom Udonthanee Department Store, No. 71/29 Udondussadee Road, Markkhaeng, Muang Udonthani, Udonthani 41000
No. 303 Khuen Thani Road, Nai Muang, Muang Ubon Ratchathani, Ubon Ratchathani 34000

Jam-Rungreung Building, No. 540/61 Phosri Road, Makkheang, Muang Udon Thani, Udon Thani 41000

No. 1/56-57 Samran Ruen Road, Tha It, Muang Uttaradit, Uttaradit 53000

No. 919 Paholyothin Road, Weang, Muang Payao, Payao 56000

Personal Loan Regional Branches (Apply Channel)

Rl ol
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Big C Srakaew
Nong Kai
Sriracha

Singburi
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Big C Supercenter Srakaew, No. 352 Suwannasorn Road, Srakaew, Muang Srakaew, Srakaew 27000

1" Floor, Big Jiang Shopping Center, No. 305 Moo 10, Mitrapharp Road, Pho Chai, Muang Nong Kai, Nong Kai 43000
G Floor, Com-Sriracha Building, No. 135/99 Sukhumvit Road, Sriracha, Sriracha, Chonburi 20110

1" Floor, Chaisaeng Department Store, No. 910 Khunsawan Road, Bangphutsa, Muang Singburi, Singburi 16000
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Company Name
Joussn

Businesses

Uszianging

Establ}shment
SUNIAAIVTEN
Registration No.
muianzidou

Fiscal Year End Date
southiny

Number of Registered and
Paid - up Shares
nuIaNIouLay
Sontszuda

Head Office

v Y

A v o W 1
nasdninaulvgg

2 Annual
] 3 | o _
2014

(As of December 31, 2014 / a1 Ju#l 31 FUIIAU 2557)

EASY BUY Public Company Limited
USGBh 83 U1g 9Nm (NIANSU)

A Consumer Finance Company

(Revolving Loan Bu'siness and Installment Sales Business)
THuSmsgsnaduyesiedes
(AuroRudanyUAsULaz TUITDRUHOUTTE)

September 30, 1996
30 NUYIU 2539

0107548000251
0107548000251

31" December

31 FUNAWY

Baht 3,900 million

(390,000,000 shares at 10 Baht par value each)
3,900 A1UVMN

(390,000,000 71 3115 10 WIMABTL)

5" Floor., Sathorn Square Office Tower,

98 North Sathorn Road, Silom, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500 Thailand
Tel: +66 2684 3333 Fax: +66 2695 0169

Homepage: http://www.easybuy.co.th

fu 5 rsamiauals eovila nnes

98 DUUAMIIHTD HYNFAY IVADNTN NTUNNA 10500 UszinsIng
TnsfAnm +66 2684 3333 INTAT +66 2695 0169

Toane http://www.easybuy.co.th









